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. Sch,1 . IDENTIFICATION . 

1 
2 Legal Name of Respondent:· NorthWestern Corporation· 

. ,;' 

3 
., .. , 

,-' . . , 
" '<Name Under,Which Resf')ondentDoesBtisiness: · NorthWestern Energy,; '., .' ." 4 ., , . . .. 

5 . 

6 Date Utility Service First Offered i.n Montan~: Electricity ... ~ Dec 12, 1.912 
7 · Natural Gas'c Jan 01,1933 
8 

' ... - .~. -" _. · Propane - Oct '1;3, 1995 
9 

10 Person Respnnsible for Report: · Kendall G. -Kliewer . 
11 ," . .. ' .. -. . 

. 12 .. Telephone Number for Report Inquiries: (406)497-2759 
13 
14 Address .for Correspondence Concerning Report: 40 East Broadway Street 
15 Butte, MT59701 
16 
17 
18 

If direct control over respondent is held by another entity, provide below the name, 
address, means by which control is held and percent ownership of controlling 
entity: 

N/A 
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I Sch.2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Director's Name & Address (Citv, State Remuneration 

1 
2 See Northwestern Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K 
3 to the SEC for the Corporate Board of Directors. 
4 
5 

·6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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ISch.3 OFFICERS 
Title Department Supervised Name 

1 
2 President & Chief Executive Officer Executive Robert Rowe 
3 
4 
5 . Vice President. . >.1, " .. I::' , .. , Tax, Internal Audit, Credit Brian-Bird "., , .. 
6 Chief Financial Officer' Financial Planning and Analysis 
7 Controller and Treasury Functions 
8 Investor Relations and Corporate Finance 
9 Cash Management and Financial Applications 

10 Business Technology 
11 Energy Risk Management 
12 Flight Services, Executive Compensation 
13 
14 Vice President, Legal Services Heather Grahame 
15 General Counsel Corporate Secretary & Investor Services 
16 Records Management 
17 Risk Management 
18 FERC Compliance 
19 
20 Vice President, Distribution Operations - MT/SD/NE Curt Pohl 
21 Distribution Operations Construction, Engineering, and Planning 
22 Organizational Development & Labor Relations 
23 Distribution Infrastructure 
24 Safety/Health/Environmental Services 
25 Support Services 
26 
27 Vice President, Regional System Planning and Engineering Michael Cashell 
28 Transmission Gas Transmission & Storage 
29 Transmission Grid & Substation Operations 
30 Transmission Operations Reliability & Compliance 
31 Transmission Business Development and Analysis 
32 Organizational Performance & Asset Management 
33 
34 Vice PreSident, Production & Generation Operations John Hines 
35 Supply Energy Supply Planning, Regulatory, & 
36 Marketing 
37 Energy Supply Long-Term Resources 
38 
39 Vice President, Government & Regulatory Affairs Patrick Corcoran 
40 Government & Regulatory Affairs 
41 
42 Vice President, Corporate Communications Bobbi Schroeppel 
43 Customer Care, Communications & Account and Analysis 
44 Human Resources Infrastructure Systems and Support 
45 Customer Care 
46 Key Accounts/Customer Interaction 
47 Revenue Cycle Management 
48 Human Resources 
49 
50 Chief Audit & Compliance Officer Internal Audit Michael Nieman 
51 Enterprise Risk 
52 
53 Vice President, Controller Financial Reporting Kendall Kliewer 
54 Accounting 
55 Accounts Payable/Payroll 
56 Compensation and Benefits 
57 
58 

Reflects active officers as of December 31, 2013. 
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Sch.4 I CORPORATE STRUCTURE 
Subsidiary/Company Name Line of Business Earnings (000 % of Total 

Regulated Operations (Jurisdictional & Non-Jurisdictionai) $ 91.618 97.48% 

NorthWestern Corporation: 

Montana Utility Operations Electric Utility 
Natural Gas Utility 

Natural Gas Pipeline (including eM? & HPC) 
Propane Utility 

South Dakota Utility Operations Electric Utility 
Natural Gas Utility 

Nebraska Utility Operations Natural Gas Utility 

Unregulated Operations $ 2,365 2.52% 

Direct Subsidiaries: 

NorthWestern Services, LLC Nonregulated natural gas marketing, 
property management 

Clark Fork and Blackfoot, LLC Former Milltown hydroelectric facility 

NorthWestern Investments, LLC Holds non-utility assets 

Risk Partners Assurance, Ltd. Captive insurance company 

Mountain States Transmission Intertie, LLC Will hold new transmission 
infrastructure assets 

Indirect Subsidiaries: 

Montana Generation, LLC Non-regulated energy marketing 

Total Corporation $ 93.983 100.00% 
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Sch.5 
CORPORATE ALLOCA nONS 

$toMTE1& Deoartments Allocated Descriotion of Services Allocation Method Gas Utilities MT% $ to Other 1 
2 
3 
4 Controller Includes the following departments: Controller, Accounting Overhead costs not charged directly are $17,035,790 77.56% $4,929,035 5 Accounts Payable, Payroll, Financial Reporting typically allocated based on a 3-factor 6 and Compensation & Benefits formula conSisting of gross plant, labor, 7 

and margin. 8 
9 Customer Care Includes the foltowing departments: Overhead costs not charged directly are 21,719,562 74.58% 7,401,607 10 Customer Care Combined, Customer Care SD&NE typically allocated based on a 3-factor 11 CC MT, Business Develop, Corp Communications & Contributions, formula consisting of gross plant, labor, 12 Human Resources and Print SelVices and margin. 13 

14 Legal Department Includes the following departments: Overhead costs not charged directly are 9,455,463 80.19% 2,335,727 15 Chief Legal, Record Services, Risk Mgmt typically allocated based on a 3-factor 16 
formula consisting of gross plant, labor, 17 
and margin. 18 

19 Finance Includes the following departments: CFO, Treasury, FP&A Overhead costs not charged directly are 15,268,755 74.04% 5,354,352 20 Tax, Investor Relations, Corporate Aircraft, typically allocated based on a 3-factor 21 Business Technology Applications, Security, Data Center, formula consisting of gross plant, labor, 22 Project Management & Asset Control and Capital Related Exp. and margin. 23 
24 Regulatory and Gov't Affairs Includes the following departments: Overhead costs not charged directly are 3,979,719 83.49% 787,222 25 Regulatory Affairs, Load Research, typically allocated based on a 3-factor 26 Government Affairs, Reg Support SelVices, fonnula consisting of gross plant, labor, 27 Community Relations & Public Affairs. and margin. 28 
29 Executive Department Includes the fol1owing departments: Overhead costs not charged directly are 2,410,382 71.46% 962,612 30 CEO, and Board of Directors typically allocated based on a 3-factor 31 

formula consisting of gross plant, labor, 32 
and margin. 33 

34 Audit & Controls Includes the following departments: Overhead costs not charged directly are 765,003 73.00% 282,946 35 Internal Audit and Enterprise Risk Management typically allocated based on a 3-factor 36 
formula consisting of gross plant, labor, 37 
and margin. 38 

39 Distribulion Includes the following departments: Overhead costs not charged directly are 512,372 73.00% 189,508 40 Sioux Falls Facilities and Mail Services typically allocated based on a 3-factor 41 
formula consisting of gross plant, labor, 42 
and margin. 43 

44 TOTAL 
$71,147,046 76.18% $22,243,009 
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Nonutility Subsidiaries 

Utility Subsidiaries 

gas 
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Products 

Nonutility Subsidiaries 

Utility Subsidiaries 

121 
13 Havre Pipeline Company, LLC IAdministration Fee Negotiated Contract Rate $41,700 11.4% $41,700 
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Sch.8 MONTANA UTILITY INCOME STATEMENT· NATURAL GAS INCLUDES CMP) 

This Year Cons. Non Jurisdictional This Year Last Year 
Account Number & Title Utilitv Adiustments Montana Montana % Chanae 

1 
2 400 Operating Revenues $ 294,370,896 $ 94,131,186 $ 200,239,710 $ 182,900,425 9.48% 
3 
4 Total ODeratinQ Revenues 294,370,896 94,131,186 200,239,710 182,900,425 9.48% 
5 
6 Operating Expenses 
7 
8 401 Operation Expense 192,212,371 71,616,019 120,596,352 117,687,888 2.47% 
9 402 Maintenance Expense 10,232,490 1,717,773 8,514,717 7,113,177 19.70% 

10 403 Depreciation Expense 20,242,276 5,944,931 14,297,345 13,733,750 4.10% 
11 404-405 Amort. & Depletion of Gas Plant 4,108,063 241,670 3,866,393 2,061,641 87.54% 
12 406 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj. (1,321,778) (1,321,778) . . . 
13 407.3 Regulatory Amortizations - Debit 5,223,429 2,576,497 2,646,932 7,016,519 -62.28% 
14 407.4 Regulatory Amortizations - Credit (4,059,004) (113,288) (3,945,716) (5,141,564) 23.26% 
15 408.1 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 29,784,504 2,069,658 27,714,846 25,563,041 8.42% 
16 409.1 Income Taxes-Federal (2,865,660) (2,911,003) 45,343 841,263 -94.61% 
17 -Other (521,798) (543,349) 21,551 (1,200) >300.00% 
18 410.1 Deferred Income Taxes-Dr. 68,014,501 15,838,022 52,176,479 65,699,431 ·20.58% 
19 411.1 Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (60,825,521) (9,616,491) (51,209,030) (68,502,742) 25.25% 
20 411.4 Investment Tax Credit Adj. (29,012) (29,012) . . . 
21 
22 Total Operating Expenses 260,194,861 85.469,649 174,725,212 166,071,204 5.21% 
23 NET OPERATING INCOME $ 34,176,035 $ 8,661,537 $ 25,514,498 $ 16,829,221 51.61% 

This financial statement is presented on the basis of the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. As such, in accordance with FERC 
requirements, subsidiaries are presented using the equity method of accounting. The amounts presented are consistent 
with the presentation in FERC Form 1, plus Canadian Montana Pipeline Corporation. 
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ISch.9 ;~URALGAS 
Non 

This Year Cons. Jurisdictional This Year Last Year 
t Number & Title Utility % r.h"nne 

; Core Distribution Business Units 
(DBUs) 

~ 440 Residential $ 162,739,295 $ 51,042,215 $ 111,697,080 $ 102,161,589 9.33% 
442.1 Commercial $ 88,736,091 32,323,098 56,412,993 51,616,810 9.29% 

~ 442.2 Industrial Firm $ 1,083,842 - 1,083,842 1,012,511 7.04% 

~ 
445 Public Authorities $ 513,312 - 513,312 460,505 11.47% 
448 Interdepartmental Sales $ 507,287 - 507,287 438,189 15.77% 

1~ 
491.2 CNG Station - - - - -

11 Total Sales to Core DBUs ~7 13 r 1, 34 9.33% 

~; 447 Sales for Resale 2,839,575 - 2,839,575 1,798,682 57.87% 

~~ ITotal Sales of Natural Gas 13 17: 157, 9.88% 
16 496.1 'v' ,"v" for Rate - (153,755) 1,110,553 -113.84% 

1~ I Total , Net of Rate 13 17: 1 9.l2% 

1; 0 
Transportation 

1~ 489 Transportation (inc. CMP) 33,546,638 10,185,641 23,360,997 21,289,330 9.73% 

~~ 
495 Off System Storage - - - -

I ,From 10,185,641 9.73% 

~~ Other Operating Revenue 

~~ Miscellaneous Revenues 4,558,612 580,232 3,978,379 3,012,256 32.07" 

~~ TotalO~ 3,012,256 
29 DTALe $ 294,370.896 $ 94,131,186 $ .710 $ 11 9.48% 
30 
31 
32 Sales for Resale reported on line 13 represents on and off-system sales from excess supply. 
33 Revenues generated from these sales flow back to customers as a credit to gas cost expense. 
34 This line consists of sales for resale and sales to other utilities, as compared to Schedule 35, 
35 which only reflects sales to other utilities. 
36 
37 
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Sch. 10 MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - NATURAL GAS (INCLUDES CMP) 
Non 

This Year Cons. Jurisdictional This Year Last Year 
Account Number & Title Utility Adiustments Montana Montana % Chanoe 

1 Gas Raw Materials 
2 Gas Raw Materials-Operation 
3 728 Liquefied Petroleum Gas $ - $ - $ - $ - -
4 735 Miscellaneous Production Exp~nses 457 457 0 - -
5 Total ODeration-Gas Raw Materials 457 457 0 - -
6 
7 Gas Raw Materials-Maintenance 
8 741 Structures & Improvements 40270 40270 - - -
9 Total Maintenance-Gas Raw Materials 40,270 40,270 - - -

10 Total Gas Raw Materials 40,728 40,727 0 - -
11 Production Expenses 
12 
13 Production & Gathering-Operation 
14 750 Supervision & Engineering 257,096 - 257,096 260,029 -1.13% 
15 751 Maps & Records - - - - -
16 752 Gas Wells Expenses 1,096,659 - 1,096,659 396,770 176.40% 
17 753 Field Lines Expenses - - - - -
18 754 Field Compressor Station Expense 715,371 - 715,371 217,166 229.41% 
19 755 Field Compo Station Fuel & Power 320,606 - 320,606 81,188 294.89% 
20 756 Field Meas. & Reg. Station Expense 27,497 - 27,497 16,592 65.72% 
21 757 Dehydration Expense 7,758 - 7,758 115,991 -93.31% 
22 758 Gas Well Royalties 1,097,954 - 1,097,954 157,026 >300.00% 
23 759 Other Expenses 1,476,022 - 1,476,022 951,741 55.09% 
24 760 Rents 184962 - 184962 16381 >300.00% 
25 Total Oper.-Production & Gathering 5,183,925 - 5,183,925 2,212,886 134.26% 
26 
27 Production Maintenance 
28 762 Maint. of Gathering Structures 102 - 102 118 -13.34% 
29 763 Maint. of Producing Gas Wells 43,516 - 43,516 54,572 -20.26% 
30 764 Maint. of Field Lines 13,454 - 13,454 25,121 -46.44% 
31 765 Maint. of Field Compressor Stations 155,312 - 155,312 84,157 84.55% 
32 766 Maint. of Field Meas. & Reg. Stations 2,675 - 2,675 1,653 61.84% 
33 767 Maint. of Purification Equipment 444 - 444 5,184 -91.43% 
34 769 Maint. of Other Eouipment 35114 - 35114 17763 97.68% 
35 Total Maintenance - Production 250,617 - 250,617 188,568 32.91% 
36 TOTAL Natural Gas Production & Gatthering 5,484,543 - 5,434,543 2,401,453 126.30% 
37 
38 Other Gas Supply Expense-Operation 
39 800 NG Wellhead Purchases 60,463,237 - 60,463,237 59,268,859 2.02% 
40 803 NG Transmission Line Purchases 683,128 - 683,128 1,154,081 -40.81% 
41 805 Other Gas Purchases 58,416,978 56,786,693 1,630,285 89,318 >300.00% 
42 805 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments - - - -
43 805 Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments - - - - -
44 805 Deferred Gas Cost Adjustments - - - - -
45 806 Exchange Gas - - - - -
46 807 Well Expenses-Purchased Gas 1,762,514 22,238 1,740,276 2,852,877 -39.00% 
47 807 Purch. Gas Meas. Stations-Oper. - - - - -
48 807 Purch. Gas Meas. Stations-Maint. - - - - -
49 807 Purch. Gas Calculations Expenses - - - - -
50 808 Other Purchased Gas Expenses - - - - -
51 808 Gas Withdrawn from Storage -Dr. 1,973,553 - 1,973,553 8,458,094 -76.67% 
52 809 Gas Delivered to Storage -Cr. - - - - -
53 810 Gas Used-Camp. Station Fuel-Cr. - - - - -
54 811 Gas Used-Products Extraction-Cr. - - - - -
55 812 Gas Used-Olher Ulility Oper.-Cr. - - - - -
56 813 Olher Gas Supplv Expenses - - - - -
57 Total other Gas Supply Expenses 123,299,410 56,808,931 66,490,479 71,823,229 -7.42% 
58 Total Production Expenses 128,733,952 56,808,931 71,925,022 74,224,682 -3.10% 
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Sch.10 MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - NATURAL GAS (INCLUDES CMP) 
Non 

This Vear Cons. Jurisdictional This Year Last Vear 
Account Number & Title Ulililv Adiuslmenls Montana Montana %Chanae 

1 Storage Expenses 
2 
3 Underground Storage-Operation 
4 814 Supervision & Engineering 42,122 - 42,122 49,935 -15.65% 
5 815 Maps & Records 40 - 40 123 -67.43% 
6 816 Wells 230,794 - 230,794 260,112 -11.27% 
7 817 Lines 26,138 - 26,138 '65,474 -60.08% 
8 818 Compressor Station 271,743 - 271,743 299,204 -9.18% 
9 819 Compressor Station Fuel & Power - - - - -

10 820 Measuring & Regulating Station 22,426 - 22,426 42,902 -47.73% 
11 821 Purification 94,190 - 94,190 92,799 1.50% 
12 824 Other Expenses 94,666 - 94,666 91,746 3.18% 
13 825 Storage Well Royalties 93,313 - 93,313 112,554 -17.09% 
14 826 Rents - - - - -
15 Total Op~ration-Underaround Storaae 875,432 - 875,432 1,014,849 -13.74% 
16 
17 Underground Storage-Maintenance 
18 830 Supervision & Engineering - - - - -
19 831 Structures & Improvements 63,811 - 63,811 96,762 -34.05% 
20 832 Reservoirs & Wells 14,771 - 14,771 11,874 24.40% 
21 833 Lines 21,484 - 21,484 7,812 175.00% 
22 834 Compressor Station Equipment 89,091 - 89,091 126,970 -29.83% 
23 835 Meas. & Reg. Station Equipment 576 - 576 23,188 -97.51% 
24 836 Purification Equipment 24,815 24,815 - -
25 837 Other Equipment 1303 - 1303 18617 -93.00% 
26 Total Maintenance-Underground Storage 215,851 - 215,851 285,223 -24.32% 
27 Total Underground Storage Expenses 1,091,283 - 1,091,283 1,300,072 -16.06% 
28 Transmission Expenses -
29 Transmission-Operation 
30 850 Supervision & Engineering 2,856,135 9,743 2,846,392 2,734,777 4.08% 
31 851 System Control & Load Dispatching 1,120,640 - 1,120,640 1,133,644 -1.15% 
32 853 Compressor Station Labor & Expense 678,564 - 678,564 602,338 12.65% 
33 855 Other Fuel & Power for Compo Stat. - - - - -
34 856 Mains 1,055,310 34,606 1,020,704 1,093,789 -6.68% 
35 857 Measuring & Regulating Station 611,635 5,868 605,767 612,888 -1.16% 
36 858 Transmission & Comp.-By Others - - - - -
37 859 Other Expenses 1,748,272 16,966 1,731,306 1,365,208 26.82% 
38 860 Rents - - - - -
39 TotalOoeration·Transmission 8,070,556 67,183 8,003,373 7,542.844 6.11% 
40 Transmission-Maintenance 
41 861 Supervision & Engineering 84,233 - 84,233 98,540 -14.52% 
42 862 Structures & Improvements 92,013 - 92,013 105,576 -12.85% 
43 863 Mains 977,408 6,284 971,124 1,175,635 -17.40% 
44 884 Compressor Station Equipment 1,265,372 - 1,265,372 541,446 133.70% 
45 865 Meas. & Reg. Station Equipment 443,589 12,952 430,637 384,836 11.90% 
46 867 Olher Equipment 27255 - 27255 18725 45.56% 
47 Total Maintenance-Transmission 2,889,870 19,236 2,870,634 2,324,758 23.48% 
48 Total Transmission Expenses 10,960,426 86,419 10,874,007 9,867,402 10.20% 
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Sch. 10 MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - NATURAL GAS (INCLUDES CMP) 
Non 

This Year Cons. Jurisdictional This Year Last Year 
Account Number & Title Ulililv Adiustments Montana Montana % ChalJ..Qe 

1 Distribution Expenses 
2 Distribution-Operation 
3 870 Supervision & Engineering 3,387,674 1,372,560 2,015,114 1,927,462 4.55% 
4 871 Load Dispatching 148,811 148,811 - - -
5 872 Compressor Station Labor & Expense - - - - -
6 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power - - - - -
7 874 Mains and Services 5,996,480 2,714,706 3,281,774 2,411,613 36.08% 
8 875 Meas. & Reg. Station-General 416,439 224,140 192,299 195,570 -1.67% 
9 876 Meas. & Reg. Station-Industrial - - - - -

10 877 Meas. & Reg. Station-City Gate 229,588 23,983 205,605 171,797 19.68% 
11 878 Meter & House Regulator 2,564,608 984,947 1,579,661 1,517,807 4.08% 
12 879 Customer Installations 2,836,326 326,950 2,509,376 2,524,179 -0.59% 
13 880 Other Expenses 1,734,925 506,879 1,228,046 542,632 126.31% 
14 881 Rents 4,317 - 4,317 3,195 35.13% 
15 Total Operation-Distribution 17,319,168 6,302,976 11,016,192 9,294,255 18.53% 
16 Distribution-Maintenance 
17 885 Supervision & Engineering 1,313,194 309,012 1,004,182 847,446 18.50% 
18 886 Structures & Improvements - - -
19 887 Mains 1,046,907 387,629 659,278 843,369 -21.83% 
20 889 Meas. & Reg. Station Exp.-General 242,507 126,152 116,355 86,517 34.49% 
21 890 Meas. & Reg. Station Exp.-Industrial - - - - -
22 891 Meas. & Reg. Station Exp.-City Gate 125,433 125,433 - - -
23 892 Services 1,494,016 322,387 1,171,629 519,632 125.47% 
24 893 Meters & House Regulators 1,313,914 263,763 1,050,151 983,833 6.74% 
25 894 Olher Equ;pmenl - - - - -
26 Total Maintenance-Distribution 5,535,971 1,534,376 4,001,595 3,280,797 21.97% 
27 Total Distribution Expenses 22,855,139 7,837,352 15,017,787 12,575,052 19.43% 
28 Customer Accounts Expenses 
29 Customer Accounts-Operation 
30 901 Supervision - - - - -
31 902 Meter Reading 1,453,573 820,600 632,973 590,638 7.17% 
32 903 Customer Records & Collection 3,027,553 581,490 2,446,063 2,554,531 -4.25% 
33 904 Uncollectible Accounts 1,137,151 395,074 742,077 521,949 42.17% 
34 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts 28,012 28,065 . (53 912 -105.76% 
35 Total Customer Accounts Expenses 5,646,289 1,825,229 3,821,060 3,668,030 4.17% 
36 
37 Customer Service & Information Expenses 
38 Customer Service-Operation 
39 907 Supervision - - - - -
40 908 Customer Assistance 2,573.433 1,090,556 1.482,877 1,462,848 1.37% 
41 909 Inform. & Instructional Advertising 472,523 129,434 343,089 386,456 -11.22% 
42 910 Misc. Customer Service & Inform. - - - - -
43 Total Customer Service & Information E>c:p~ 3,045,956 1,219,990 1,825,966 1,849,304 -1.26% 
44 
45 Sales Expenses 
46 Sales-Operation 
47 911 Supervision - - - - -
48 912 Demonstrating & Selling - - - - -
49 913 Advertising 307,551 109.466 198,085 112,156 76.62% 
50 916 Miscellaneous Sales - - - - -
51 Total Sales Expenses 307,551 109,466 198,085 112,156 76.62% 
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This Year Cons. This Year Last Year 

1 Administrative & General Expenses 
2 Admin. & General- Operation 
3 920 Administrative & General Salaries 13,341,236 3,656,415 9,684,821 8,746,295 
4 921 Office Supplies & Expenses 4,031,587 1,396,273 2,635,314 2,631,783 
5 922 Administrative Exp. Transferred-Cr. (3,057,741) (1, 
6 923 Outside Services Employed 1,981,676 517,840 1,463,836 1,351,829 
7 924 Property Insurance 342,346 92,225 250,121 263,723 
8 925 Legal & Claim Department 2,948,475 612,292 2,336,183 2,231,800 

926 Employee Pensions & Benefits 1,356,853 (206, 1,563,001 887,278 
928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 186,169 186,169 112,289 
930 Miscellaneous General Expenses 6,305,899 304,308 6,001,591 5,083,258 
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Taxes associated with Payroll/Labor $2,009,470 $1,824,006 10.17% 
Property Taxes 24,067,799 22,460,837 7.15% 
Crow Tribe RR and Utility Tax 91,820 90,296 1.69% 
Blackfoot Possessoray Tax 308,624 307,837 0.26% 
City Tax 4,545 3,435 32.31% 
Consumer Counsel 127,942 113,642 12.58% 
Public Service Commission 477,414 370,773 28.76% 
Heavy Highway Use 6,594 4,052 62.73% 
Vehicle Use Taxes 96,244 90,374 6.50% 
Gas Production Taxes 331,467 118,493 179.74% 

12 Oil & Gas Royalty Taxes 131,345 112,260 17.00% 
13 Delaware Franchise Tax 40,745 46,807 -12.95% 
14 
15 
16 
17 Canadian Taxes 
18 Ad Valorem 20,837 20,230 3.00% 
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~ 
PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES 11 

Name of Recipient Nalure of Service Total 

1 A & A ASPHALT MAINTENANCE Asphalt Services 97,975 

2 ALME CONSTRUCTION, INC. Construction 357,483 

3 ALSTOM GRID INC Software Support Services 960,104 

4 A15TOM GRID INC Software Support Services 283,746 

5 AMERICAN INNOVATIONS INC Software Support Services 147,874 

6 ARCADIS US INC Engineering Services 1,608,602 

7 AREA STEEL Construction 228,512 

8 ASCEND ANALYTICS LLC Hydro Expert Analysis 352,576 

9 ASPEN CONSULTING & TESTING INC Environmental Consultants 77,490 

10 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT COMPANY Tree Trimming 4,927,233 

11 ASSOCIATED ARBORISTS Vegetation Management 2,013,520 

12 AUTOMOTIVE RENTAI.5INC Fleet Management 8,775,479 

13 BAlHOFF & WILLIAMS LLC Legal Services 133,601 

14 BART ENGINEERING COMPANY Engineering Services 471,085 

15 BECKLER CONSTRUCTION Construction 87,202 

16 BIG COUNTRY ENERGY SERVICESLLC Construction 763,321 

17 BIG SKY WATER HAULING LLC Water Hauling Services 99,695 

18 BILLFIELDTRUCKING INC Hauling Services 368,663 

19 BISON ENGINEERING INC Environmental Engineering Services 115,291 

20 BOZEMAN GREEN BUILD Solar System Installation 79,894 

21 BROWNING, KALECZYC, BERRY & HOVAN Legal Services 176,658 

22 BRUNSWICK GROUP LlC Financial, Investor and Public Relations Consultant 100,000 

23 CENTRAL AIR SERVICE INC Aerial Pilot Services 331,349 

24 CENTRAL COPTERS INC Flight Services 119,767 

25 CESSNA AIRCRAFT COMPANY Aircraft Maintenance 286,378 

26 COMPLETE CAREER CENTER INC Temporary Employment Services 115,895 

27 CONTINENTAL STEEL WORKS Fabrication Services 641,948 

28 COP CONSTRUCTION LLC Construction 87,840 

29 CORPORATE EXECUTIVE BOARD Organizational Development Consultant 88,808 

30 CREDIT SUISSE SECURITIES (USA) legal Services 215,949 

31 CRIST, KROGH, BUTLER & NORD LlC legal Services 111,022 

32 CROWLEY FLECK legal Services 103,923 

33 CTAARCHITECTS ENGINEERS Energy Conservation Consultants 158,148 

34 CYME INTERNATIONAL T & D INC Construction 92,627 

35 DAKOTA HIGH VOLTAGE TESTING Electric System Testing and Maintenance 157,197 

36 DAVEY RESOURCE GROUP Field Surveyors 822,461 

37 DAVEY TREE SURGERY COMPANY Tree Trimming 2,020,564 

38 DEWITTE & TOUCHE llP Audit Services 1,527,060 

39 DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Weatherization Program Services 1,972,777 

40 DEVLIN ENTERPRISES lobbying Services 84,172 

41 DGR ENGINEERING Engineering Services 232,071 
42 DHCINC Boring Services 102,388 

43 DISTRIBUTION CONSTRUCTION CO Gas pipeline Construction 1,351,851 

44 DONNES INC Construction 94,200 

45 DORSEY & WHITNEY llP legal Services 651,875 

46 DOWlHKM Engineering Services 81,426 

47 EDM INTERNATIONAL INC Anchor Rod Inspection Services 615,908 

48 ELM LOCATING & UTILITY SERVICE Locating Services and Excavation Notifications 2,485,178 

49 ENERGY SHARE OF MONTANA USSCServices 665,045 

50 EXPRESS SERVICES INC Temporary Employment Services 78,792 

51 FAIRBANKS MORSE ENGINE Construction 125,081 

52 F AUS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY Construction 126,678 

53 F ENCECRAFTERS HELENA INC Fencing Installation 145,230 

54 F ISHNET SECURITY INC Software SupportServices 1,072,659 

55 F LUID MARKET STRATEGIES Energy Conservation Consultants 702,7B5 
56 F LYNN WRIGHT INC Advertising Services 1,484,974 

57 F ORSES TATE LLC Regulatory Consultants 100,000 

58 G ARTNERINC Information Technology Consulting 128,130 

59 G ARY INCE CONSTRUCfION INC Construction 698,581 

60 G IllESPIE PRUDHON & ASSOCIATES Telecommunications Engineers 145,952 

61 G REATER GALLATIN CONTRACTORS landscape Repair Services 82,692 

62 H & H ASPHALT & MAINTENANCE INC Asphalt Services 133,995 

63 H & H CONTRACTING INC Concrete and Asphalt Services 659,036 

64 H AIDER CONSTRUCTION INC Backhoe Services 310,649 
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TH IFm"" CORPORATION 

6711<EA-rH DDNSUlT"NTSINC 

S~II,~~~~:~";:~~';~~~!~~ INSURANCE INC 71 INSPECTION COMPANY 
hN-rEGIRITY ELECTRIC 

7211 NT'RGMF'H CORPORATION 

IJAI:DSIS'N TREE EXPERTS 

PA'"" "'''L' COMPANY INC 
7SIJIENS'N'STREI""'VIC' INC 

7BIJOf<E5PLUMB1NG & HEATING INC 

79LlnRlOAN CONTRACTING INC 

BSIKRI)N"'U.SCH ELECTRIC INC 
ENERGY CONSULTING 

':I~~,~~,~~:;!;:~~~,:~:DEINARD 8 HEATING & UTILITIES 

_uIILuuc"pu," LAND SERVICESllC 

91IMAlNAGI'M"ITAF'PlIC~IONSCONSlJ~ING 

~,~311~j~~~;i~~:CONSTRUcrION INC ESSENTION 

TECHNOLOGY INC 

97IMIICH',ElS. FElVC' & SUPPLY INC 

9~ I~::~:~:~~:~ LICENSING GP 
99 SERVICES 

IMC)Q()Y'SINVESfORS SERVICES 

'~::I~~~~~;::~P~O~W~;;ER CONSTRUCTION CO 
1 ( HOLDING COMPANY 

DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

101; INAES CORPORATON 
1m;INAT'IL C'NTI'R FOR APPROPRIATETECHNOLOGY 

107 

108 

SERVICES INC 

MAPPING INC 
INC 

I 

,,,, INOR-rHvIFST DYNAMICS INSPECTION 
,,,,INOR-rHvIFSTENERGY EFFICIENCY 

INC 

20 I PA':ER ENERGY llC 

ElECfRIC CONTRACTORS INC 

INC 

I Reliability Services 
; 

Conservation Consultants 

I ~;:~::~:::; licensing 
/< Maintenance 

IColnse",',;on Program Consultants 

I~:'~n!:~::;~;::;s;~ystem Consultants 

I Energy E;","enIOY Consultants 

Ice,mc,ut,,,SY5tem Implementation 
Dfllgence for Gas Acquisition 

Implementation Support Services 

934,310 
331,014 
421,405 
81,485 

100,626 
2,545,024 

77,225 
448,338 
786,337 
87,956 

162,021 
118,389 
107,352 

86,674 
175,088 

191,350 
238,515 

89,293 
7,444,766 

99,959 
254,815 
85,027 

195,583 
197,725 
113,613 
84,616 

107,863 

379,292 
203,316 
101,494 

106,683 
612,406 

87,805 
577,975 

99,552 
218,500 
728,358 

10,886,391 

257,014 

283,811 
360,551 

1,261,481 
107,826 

273,726 
597,136 

98,645 
154,891 
78,838 

1,825,894 
301,123 

160,867 
805,316 

391,119 
715,241 

195,581 

125.627 
95,321 

12,711.659 
1,506,698 
1,174,450 

343,593 
290,825 

93,592 
418,225 
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INC 558,017 

295,175 

186,128 
Evaluation 387,411 

114,866 
& EXCAVATING 526,838 

SLATE, MEAGHER 2,927,282 
Programs and Services 88,635 

Services 338,697 

& POOR'S FINANCIAL SERVICES 255,565 

LINE CONTRAITORS INC and Maintenance 650,603 

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING Consultant 109,429 

MORRISON lLP 263,129 

WEBSTER Generations Development 971,975 
TABARACCr & RHOADES, PC 180,988 

SYSTEMS 127,222 

LLC Consultants 89,720 
Fairness Opinion 1,257,936 

Construction 868,043 
ELECTRIC COMPANY OF SOUTH DAKOTA 296,527 

ENERGY AUTHORIn' INC Dispatch 598,585 

1,987,722 

75,870 

315,022 

114,218 

291,192 
Consultants 88,342 

ELECTRIC INC 309,014 

MECHANICAL & ElECfR 123,716 

161,100 

UNDERGROUND LOCATION and Excavation Notifications 154,052 
DATA CONTRACTORS INC 239,761 

302,938 

6,124,269 

FORESTRY CONSULTANTS 571,189 

EXCAVATING 200,859 

& ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY Engineering Services 298,652 

FENCING INC 113,779 

& STRAWN LLP 187,381 

GROUP POWER PLANT SERVICE 442,914 

GROUP PRAlT & WHITNEY LLC Repair Services 1,114,316 

SUDLOW INC 711,761 

CONSTRUCTION 104,058 

1/ This schedule includes payments for professional services over $75,000. 
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POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES I POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

3 are three employee political action committees 
4 (PAC)s: 

Employees of NorthWestern Corporation 
(NorthWestern Energy) PAC; 

NorthWestern Energy Employees PAC; and 

NorthWestern Public Service Employees PAC. 

of the money contributed by members is 
Idedicate,d to support political candidates. No 

51comoarlv funds may be spent in support of a 
political candidate. Nominal administrative costs 

such things as duplicating, postage, and meeting 
8Ie1xp,em;esare paid by the company as provided by 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

law. These costs are charged to shareholder 
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Sch. 14 Pension Costs 11 

1 Plan Name: NorthWestern Energy Pension Plan 

2 Defined Benefit Plan? Yes Defined Contribution Plan? No 
3 Actuarial Cost Method? Projected Unit Credit IRS Code: 
4 Annual Contribution by Employer: Variable Is the Plan Over Funded? No 
5 

~i~KnnWh?n! Item Current Year Last Year % Change 
6 Change in Benefit Obligation 
7 Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 545,833,926 $ 477,929,697 14.21% 
8 Service cost 12,287,637 10,435,096 17.75% 
9 Interest cost 20,553,581 21,372,539 -3.83% 

10 Plan participants' contributions - - -
11 Amendments - - -
12 Actuarial (gain) loss (49,399,148) 54,198,276 -191.15% 
13 Acquisition - - -
14 Benefrts paid (19,112,440\ (18,101,682' -5.58% 
15 Benefit obligation at end of year $ 510,163,556 $ 545,833,926 -6.54% 
16 Change in Plan Assets - -
17 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 419,255,762 $ 383,101,559 9.44% 
18 Actual return on plan assets 48,588,779 43,755,885 11.05% 
19 Acquisition - - -
20 Employer contribution 10,500,000 10,500,000 -
21 Plan participants' contributions - - -
22 Benefits paid (19,112,440' (18,101,682 -5.58% 
23 Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 459,232,101 $ 419,255,762 9.54% 
24 Funded Status $ (50,931,455) $ (126,578,164) 59.76% 
26 Unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss) - - -
27 Unrecognized prior service cost - - -
29 Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $ (50,931,455 $ (126,578,164) 59.76% 

30 Weighted-average Assumptions as of Year End - -
31 Discount rate 4.75% 3.80% 25.00% 
32 Expected return on plan assets 7.00% 7.00% -
33 Rate of compensation increase 3.50% Union & 3.50% Union & 

3.55% Non-Union 3.55% Non-Union 
34 Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs 
35 Service cost $ 12,287,637 $ 10,435,096 17.75% 
36 Interest cost 20,553,581 21,372,539 -3.83% 
37 Expected return on plan assets (28,886,294) (26,637,374) -8.44% 
38 Amortization of prior service cost 246,361 246,361 -
39 Recognized net actuarial gain 11,138,542 8,314,967 33.96% 
40 Net periodic benefit cost (SEC Basis) $ 15,339,827 $ 13,731,589 11.71 % 
41 Montana Intrastate Costs: (MPSC Regulatory Basis) - -
42 Pension Costs $ 10,500,000 $ 29,410,000 -64.30% 
43 Pension Costs Capitalized 2,161,868 _6,292,692 -65.64% 
44 Accumulated Pension Asset (Liability) at Year End $ (50,931,455 $ (126,578,164\ 59.76% 
45 Number of Company Employees: 
46 Covered by the Plan 3,061 3,100 -1.26% 
47 Not Covered by the Plan 21 342 268 27.61% 
48 Active 899 947 -5.07% 
49 Retired 1,394 1,359 2.58% 
50 Deferred Vested Terminated 768 794 -3.27% 

11 NorthWestern Corporation has a separate pension pian covering South Dakota and Nebraska employees that is 
not refiected above. 

2rrhis plan was closed to new entrants effective 10/03/08. 
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Sch.14a Pension Costs 

1 Plan Name: NorthWestern Energy 401 k Retirement Savings Plan 

2 Defined Benefit Plan? No Defined Contribution Plan? Yes 
3 Actuarial Cost Method? NIA IRS Code: 401 (k) 
4 Annual Contribution by Employer: Variable Is the Plan Over Funded? NIA 
5 

~~~:::::mt:t:@:}~: Item Current Year Last Year % Change 
6 Change in Benefit Obligation 
7 Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
8 SelVice cost 
9 Interest cost 

10 Plan participants' contributions Not Applicable 

11 Amend ments . 
12 Actuarial loss 
13 Acquisition 
14 Benefits paid 
15 Benefit obliQation at end of year $ - $ -
16 Change in Plan Assets 
17 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 253,146,989 $ 218,194,855 13.81% 
18 Actual return on plan assets 
19 Acquisition 
20 Employer contribution 21 $ 7,790,683 $ 7,164,928 8.73% 
21 Plan participants' contributions 
22 Benefits paid 
23 Fair value of plan assets at end of year 21 $ 312,279,277 $ 253,146,989 23.36% 
24 Funded Status Not Applicable 

25 Unrecognized net actuarial loss 
26 Unrecognized prior selVice cost 
27 Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $ - $ -
28 
29 Weighted-average Assumptions as of Year End Not Applicable 

30 Discount rate 
31 Expected return on plan assets 
32 Rate of compensation increase 
33 
34 Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs Not Applicable 

35 SelVice cost 
36 Interest cost 
37 Expected return on plan assets 
38 Amortization of prior selVice cost 
39 Recognized net actuarial loss 
40 Net periodic benefit cost (SEC Basis) $ - $ -
41 
42 Montana Intrastate Costs: (MPSC Regulatory Basis) 
43 401 (k) Plan Defined Contribution Costs $ 5,480,587 $ 4,973,279 10.20% 
44 401 (k) Plan Defined Contribution Costs Capitalized 1,128,410 1,064,105 6.04% 
45 Accumulated Pension Asset (Liability) at Year End Not Applicable 

46 Number of Company Employees: 31 31 
47 Covered by the Plan - Eligible 1,470 1,418 3.67% 
48 Not Covered by the Plan 
49 Active - Participating 1,434 1,382 3.76% 
50 Retired 
51 Vested Former Employees, Retirees and Active- 477 237 101.27% 
52 Noncontributing 

21 This plan covers all NorthWestern Corporation employees. 

31 Represents total company 401 (k) plan participants. 
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Commission authorized - most recent 
Docket number: D2009.9.129 
Order number: 7046h 

Amount recovered 

7 Discount rate 
8 Expected return on plan assets 

Medical Cost Inflation Rate 

Vlr,cIllan'al Cost Method 

are as of December 31,2013. 

3/ 

2.80% 33.93% 
7.00% 

Projected Unit Credit Actuarial, Cost 
Method Allocated from the Date of Hire 

2/ Obtained from NorthWestern Energy-Montana's 2012 FASB 106 Valuation. Assumptions and data 
are as of December 31, 2012. 

3/ First Year, Ultimate, Years to Reach Ultimate. 
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ber Company Employees: 
Covered by the Plan 
Not Covered by the Plan 
Active 
Retired 

Montana 41 

9 Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
10 Service cost 
11 Interest Cost 

Plan participants' contributions 

loss/(gain) 

Assets 
of plan assets at beginning of year 

on plan assets 

:;Z I "RrVlr'R cost 

!~ I ~~~~~~~c~os~1t return on plan assets 
35 1 of transitional (asset)/obligation 
36 Amortization of prior service cost 
37 Recognized net actuarial loss/(gain) 

39 Post Retirement 
40 Amount Funded through VEBA 
41 Amount Funded through 401 (h) 
42 Amount Funded through other - Company funds 
43 TOTAL 

Amount that was tax deductible - VEBA 
Amount that was tax deductible - 401 (h) 
Amount that was tax deductible - Other 

$ 

$23,181,823 
434,332 
616,759 
775,242 

(2,304,870) 

$15,893,406 
2,661,840 

878,874 
775,242 

434,332.00 
616,759 

(1,019,000) 

(2,148,915) 

$177,804 
36,608 

1,971 
148 
926 
950 

$22,420,683 
441,640 
817,698 
957,107 

998,382 

$15,502,279 
1,789,246 

98,461 
957,107 

$441,640 
817,698 

(1,020,701) 

($2,148,915) 

2,011 
172 
971 
933 

3.39% 
-1.65% 

-24.57% 
-19.00% 

>-300.00% 

2.52% 
48.77% 

>300.00% 
-19.00% 
17.42% 

-1.65% 
-24.57% 
0.17% 

>300.00% 

-57.49% 
-59.09% 
65.78% 

-1.99% 
-13.95% 
-4.63% 
1.82% 

an , company i i 
outstanding at December 31,2013 and 2012, respectively for other supplemental retirement agreements in 
addition to what is reflected for Montana above. 



SCHEDULE 16 

Note: This schedule includes the ten most highly compensated employees assigned or allocated to Montana that are not already included on Seh 17. 

TOP TEN MONTANA COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES (ASSIGNED OR ALLOCATED) 
Total % Increase 

Line Total Compensation Total 
No. NamefTitle Base Salary Bonuses Other Compensation Reported Last Year Compensation 

11 21 

1 Bobbi L Schroeppel 227,684 86,745 A 42,758 B 449,228 426,715 5% 
Vice President. Customer Care, 66,627 C 
Communications & Human Resources 2,539 D 

675 E 

2 Patrick R. Corcoran 210,698 80,350 A 17,494 B 390,824 500,790 -22% 
Vice President, Government 82,082 C 

& Regulatory Affairs 

3 Michael R. Cashell 194,728 74,189 A 29,389 B 379,396 491,264 -23% 
Vice President, Transmission 75,783 C 

5,307 D 

4 John D. Hines 194,728 74,189 A 16,744 B 377,938 383,888 -2% 
Vice President, Supply 75,783 C 

4,054 D 
12.440 F 

5 Michael L. Nieman 198,331 53,972 A 44,481 B 335,650 361,619 -7% 
Chief Audit and Compliance Officer 38,866 C 

6 Daniel L. Rausch 186,563 57,153 A 41,102 B 327,888 302,603 8% 
Treasurer 36,499 C 

6,571 D 

7 Jeanne M. Barnett Void 170,014 52,050 A 23,721 B 304,227 250,821 21% 
Business Technology Officer 33,306 C 

25,000 G 
136 H 

8 John S. Fitzpatrick 176,319 31,134 A 22,012 B 279,532 301,528 -7% 
Executive Director, 21,183 C 
State/Local Community Relations 25,358 D 

3,526 I 

9 William T. Rhoads 172,184 37,954 A 22,839 B 265,549 364,620 -27% 
General Manager. Generation 26,962 C 

5,569 D 

10 John P. Kasperick 156,259 34,019 A 24,779 B 248,642 NA 
Director, Financial Planning & Analysis 24,499 C 

9,086 D 
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TOP TEN MONTANA COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES (ASSIGNED OR ALLOCATED) 
Total % Increase 

Line 
No. 

Total Compensation Total 
Namemtle Base Salary Bonuses 

11 
Other 

21 
Compensation Reported Last Year Compensation 

1 11 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Bonuses include the following: 

A> Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation includes amounts paid under the NorthWestern Energy 2013 
Annual Incentive Compensation Plan. Amounts were earned in 2013 and paid in the first quarter of 2014. 
Based on company performance against plan, the incentive plan was funded at 108% of target. 
Individual awards varied from the funded level based on individual performance. 

8 21 All Other Compensation for named employees consists of the following: 
9 

10 B> Employer contributions to benefits - medical, dental, vision, employee assistance program, 
11 group term life, Health Savings Account, wellness incentive, 401 (k) match, and non-elective 
12 401(k) contribution. 
13 
14 C> Values reflect the grant date fair value for performance stock awards. 
15 
16 D> Vacation sold back during the year. 
17 
18 E> Imputed income related to Hebgen facilities use. 
19 
20 F> Change in pension value over previous year. The present value of accumulated benefits was calculated 
21 assuming benefits commence at age 65 and using the discount rate, mortality assumption and assumed 
22 payment form consistent with those disclosed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
23 in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013. The present value decreased 
24 for most participants as the result of significantly higher discount rates used to determine the actuarial present 
25 value of these benefits when compared to the prior year. No change in pension value is shown for these 
26 participants. Participants with an increase in pension value had a large enough percentage increase in the 
27 pension benefit to offset the impact of the higher discount rates. 
26 
29 G> Merit bonus. 
30 
31 H> Noncash taxable award and gross-up taxes on award. 
32 
33 I> Merit cash. 
34 35L-____________________________________________________________________________ ~ 
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SCHEDULE!7 
Note: This schedule contains the five most highly compensated corpomte officers who are assigned or allocated to Montana. 

TOP FIVE MONTANA COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES (ASSIGNED OR ALLOCATED) 
Total % Increase 

Line Total Compensation Total 
No. NamefTItle Base Salary Bonuses Other Compensation Reported Last Year Compensation 

11 21 

1 Robert C. Rowe 540,764 470,913 A 20,577 B 1,724,898 1,498,691 15% 
President & Chief Executive Officer 666,183 C 

26.461 D 

2 Brian B. Bird 354,749 193,079 A 43,055 B 871,971 803,749 8% 
Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 281,088 C 

3 Heather H. Grahame 322,815 140,558 A 44,903 B 692,658 628,357 10% 
Vice President & General Counsel 184,382 C 

4 Curtis T. Pohl 254,159 110,665 A 45,059 B 558,633 562,974 -1% 
Vice President, Retail Operations 145,163 C 

3,587 E 

5 Kendall Kliewer 234,471 89,330 A 43,020 B 458,055 440,051 4% 
Vice President & Controller 91,234 C 
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TOP FIVE MONTANA COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES (ASSIGNED OR ALLOCATED) 
Total % Increase 

Line 
No. 

Total Compensation Total 
Namerrille Base Salary Bonuses 

11 
Other 

21 
Compensation Reported Last Year Compensation 

1 11 Bonuses include the following: 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

A> Non·Equily Incentive Plan Compensation includes amounts paid under the NorthWestern Energy 2013 
Annual Incentive Compensation Plan. Amounts were earned in 2013 and paid in the first quarter of 2014. 
Based on company performance against plan, the incentive plan was funded at 108% of target. 

7 21 All Other Compensation for named employees consists of the following: 
B 
9 B> Employer contributions to benefits - medical, dental, vision, employee assistance program, 

10 group term life, Health Savings Account, well ness incentive, 401 (k) match, and non-elective 401 (k) contribution. 
11 
12 C> Values reflect the grant date fairvaJue for performance stock awards. 
13 
14 D> Change in pension value over previous year. The present value of accumulated benefits was calculated 
15 assuming benefits commence at age 65 and using the discount rate, mortality assumption and assumed 
16 payment form consistent with those disclosed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
17 in our Annual Report on Form 1 O·K for the year ended December 31,2013. The present value decreased 
18 for most participants as the result of significantly higher discount rates used to determine the actuarial present 
19 value of these benefits when compared to the prior year. No change in pension value is shown for these 
20 participants. Participants with an increase in pension value had a large enough percentage increase in the 
21 pension benefit to offset the impact of the higher discount rates. 
22 
23 E> Vacation sold back during the year. 
24 
25L-______________________________________________________________________________ ~ 
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Sch.18 BALANCE SHEET 11 
..... Account Title 

Assets and Other Debits 
Utility Plant 

1 
2 
3 101 Plan! in Service 
4 101.1 Property Under Capital Leases 
5 105 Plant Held for Future Use 
6 107 Construction Work in Progress 
7 108 Accumulated Depreciation Reserve 
8 108.1 Accumulated Depreciation - Capital Leases 
9 111 Accumulated Amortization & Depletion Reserves 

10 114 Electric Plant Acquisition Adjustments 
11 115 Accumulated Amortization-Electric Plan! Acq. Adj. 
12 116 Utility Plant Adjustments 
13 117. G~s Stored UIJ~erground~Noncurrent. " 
14 Total Utility Plant 
15 Oiher Property" arid invesiments 
16 121 Nonutllity Property 
17 122 Accumulated Depr. & Amort.-NonutJlilty Property 
18 123.1 Investments in Assoc Companies and Subsidiaries 
19 124 Other Investments 
20 128 Miscellaneous Special Funds 

This Year 

$3,974,701,127 
40,209,537 
3,560,555 

97,044,707 
(1,616,152,234) 

(15,078,542) 
(27,467,302) 

355,128,500 
32120,387 

2,844,066,735. . .. 

6,749,606 
(819,346) 

(141,594,938) 
16,784,220 

Last Year 

$3,723,508,020 
40,209,537 

4,900 
115,303,982 

(1,557,915,890) 
(13,068,062) 
(27,265,816) 

355,128,500 
32116,873 

2.,66.8,02.2,044 .. 

9,971,371 
(625,930) 

(160,632,859) 
10,956,526 

Variance 

$251,193,107 

3,555,655 
($18,259,275) 
($58,236,344) 
($2,010,480) 

($201,486) 

3.514 

.176,044.~91··1······ 

(3,221,765) 
(193,416) 

19,037.921 
5,827,694 

% ChanQe 

6.75% 
0.00% 

>300.00% 
-15.84% 

3.74% 
15.38% 

0.74% 

0.00% 
0.01% 
6.60% 

-32.31% 
30.90% 

-11.85% 
53.19% 

21 .LT .. Portion of. D.erivative.As.sets.~ He.dge;; 
22 Ti)tal 9~he~.~rIJP~.~ & l~vest.rne.ills - .... -~~~~-~-===~---~~~---~-~ 

(~.1~!~~0,45~)'1"_' .(~40,33~,.89~1.. _2.~,450,43:4 .. _ -15.29% 
23 . ". Current and Accrued AssetS . 
24 131 Cash 
25 134 Other Special Deposits 
26 135 Working Funds 
27 136 Temporary Cash Investments 
28 141 Notes Receivable 
29 142 Customer Accounts Receivable 
30 143 Other Accounts Receivable 
31 144 Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 
32 145 Notes Receivable-Associated Companies 
33 146 Accounts Receivable-Associated Companies 
34 151 Fuel Siock 
35 154 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 
36 164 Gas Stored - Current 
37 165 Prepayments 
38 171 Interest and Dividends Receivable 
40 172 Rents Receivable 
41 173 Accrued Umlty Revenues 
42 174 Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Assets 
43 175 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 
44 (Less) Long-Tenn Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets 
45 176 LT Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges 
46 (less) L T Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges 
47 Total Current &. Accrued Assets " " ..... 
48 Deferred DebIts 
49 181 Unamortized Debt Expense 
50 182 Regulatory Assets 
51 183 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 
52 184 Clearing Accounts 
53 185 Temporary Facllilies 
54 186 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
55 189 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 
56 190 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 
57 191 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs 
58 Total Deferred Debits 
59 TOTAL ASSETS and OTHER DEBITS $ 

10,387,435 
4,169,290 

40,125 

88,584,019 
16,564,952 
(4,451,666) 

148,135 
8,460,264 

26,791,073 
18,351,754 
13,775,768 

80,272 
74,345,656 

877 

257,241.,954 

13,614,516 
324,402,612 

1,185,617 
30,449 

876,649 
13,918,710 

125,015,983 
16,260,432 

495,304,968 
3,477.739.199 $ 

9,783,614 
2,920,144 

38,500 

68,107,331 
7,314,152 

(3,237,83S) 

2,043,636 
8,385,009 

25,514,876 
20,240,870 
10,863,608 

108,165 
71,442,599 

164,316 

223,688,982 

10,716,719 
382,486,507 

1,162,190 
12,306 

1,353,494 
13,944,342 

148,027,620 
6,285,942 

563,989,120 
3,315,369.254 $ 

603,821 
1,249,146 

1,625 

20,476,688 
9,250,800 

(1,213,828) 

(1,895,501) 
75.255 

1.276,197 
(1,889,116) 
2,912,160 

(27,893) 
2,903,057 
(163,439) 

2,897,797 
(58,083,895) 

23,427 
18,143 

(476,845) 
(25,632) 

(23,011,637) 
9,974,490 

(68,684,152 
162,369,945 

6.17% 
42.78% 

4.22% 

30.07% 
126.48% 
37.49% 

-92.75% 
0.90% 
5.00% 

-9.33% 
26.81% 

-25.79% 
4.06% 

-99.47% 
100.00% 

15.0q% 

27.04% 
-15.19% 

2.02% 
147.43% 

-35.23% 
-0.18% 

-15.55% 
158.68% 
-12.18% 

4.90% 
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Sch.18 cont. BALANCE SHEET 11 .. Account Title This Year This Year Variance % Change 
1 LIabilities snd Other Credits 
2 Proprietary Capital 
3 201 Common Stock Issued $ 423,405 $ 407,917 $ 15,488 3.80% 
4 20' Preferred Stock Issued - - - -
5 207 Premium on Capital Stock - - - -
6 211 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital 910,184,562 849,218,725 60,965,837 7.18% 
7 213 Discount on Capital Stock - - - -
8 214 Capital Stock Expense - - - -
9 215 Appropriated Retained Earnings - - - -

10 216 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 209,090,660 172,791,546 36,299,114 21.01% 
12 217 Reacquired Capital Stock (91,744,257) (90,702,563) (1,041,694) 1.15% 
13 219 Accumulated Othe:r. (:.o.mpreh,f:ms_ive..lrl_com_e_ 2,716,002 2,316,682 399,320 17.24% 
14 T0\.<l_1 Propr,i_et<l_~ CS!l!tal . , 1,O~~,~70,37~. 934,O3:~,.3:0~ .. ...... " ... ~6,~_~~,96~. 10.35% 
15 'L.on{l Term Debt 
16 221 Bonds 1,155,205,000 1,055,205,000 100,000,000 9.48% 
17 223 Advances in Associated Companies - - - -
18 224 Other Long Term Debt - - -
19 226 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long Term Debt-Debit 107,538 131,638 <24 100 -18.31% 
20 ~otal Long Terln Debt 1,155,097,462. 1,055,073,362 ,I ' .,1.00,024,100, 9.48o/~ 
21 Other Noncurrent LIabilities 
22 227 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent 29,894,898 31,562,420 (1,667,522) -5.28% 
23 228.1 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance - - - -
24 228.2 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 8,748,808 11,081,906 (2,333,098) -21.05% 
25 228.3 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits 19,808,834 23,984,164 (4,175,330) -17.41% 
26 228.4 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions 164,641,920 166,841,275 (2,199,355) -1.32% 
27 229 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds 27,235,028 24,618,109 2,616,919 10.63% 
28 230 Asset, R_eli,remenl_ Obl!gation_s_ 18,803,779 9230322 9573457 103.72% 
29 Total Other Noncurrent LIabilities ~,69,.13~,~67 ..... . 2~7!~~.8,,~9~ .. ........ _1,~1,~,,9?~,_ . ... 0.68% 
30 . . Current iUld-Accrued-Liabilltles 
31 231 Notes Payable 140,949,554 122,933,903 18,015,651 14.65% 
32 232 Accounts Payable 97,936,435 87,258,806 10,677,629 12.24% 
33 233 Notes Payable to Associated Companies - - - -
34 23, Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 1,420,295 1,420,295 -
35 235 Customer Deposits 10,847,568 12,502,762 (1,655,184) -13.24% 
36 236 Taxes Accrued 41,116,000 32,161,732 8,954,268 27.84% 
37 237 Interest Accrued 18,038,039 17,876,133 161,906 0.91% 
39 23. Dividends Declared - - - -
40 241 Tax Collections Payable 1,467,454 1,167,397 300,057 25.70% 
41 242 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 57,359,785 56,059,420 1,300,365 2.32% 
42 243 ObUgal1ons Under Capital Leases-Current 1,662,235 1,611,617 50,618 3.14% 
43 244 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - 5,428,321 (5,428,321 ) -100.00% 
44 2:45 D~rivC3.tive Jnstrul11ent Liabllitle_s - Hedges - - - -
45 Total Cunent an~.Accrued Liabilities 370,797,365 a:37,.oOO,0~~ ... 3,~, 7_97 ,~_84 . .......... _1_0_.03"(0 
46 Deferred Credits 
47 252 Customer Advances for Construction 27,370,414 34,680,992 (7,310,578) -21.08% 
48 253 other Deferred Credits 94,739,483 176,005,656 (81,266,173) -46.17% 
49 254 Regulatory Liabilities 22,852,872 27,572,155 (4,719,283) -17.12% 
50 255 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 861,860 1,196,810 (334,950) -27.99% 
51 257 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt - - - -
52 281-283 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 506,216,103 482489,695 23.726,408 4.92% 
53 Total Deferred Credits 652,040,732 721,945,308 (69,904.576 -9.68% 
54 TOTAL LIABILITIES and OTHER CREDITS'" $ 3,477,739,198 $ 3,315,369,254 $ 162,369,944 4.90% 
55 
56 j) This financial statement Is presented on the basis of the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
57 CommiSSion (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. As such, subsidiaries are presented using the 
58 equity method of accounting. The amounts presented are consistent with the presentation in FERC Form 1, plus Canadian 
59 Montana Pipeline Corp. 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 Schedule 18A 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1) Nature of Operations 

NorthWestern Corporation, doing business as NorthWestern Energy, provides electricity and natural gas to approximately 
678,200 customers in Montana, South Dakota and Nebraska. We have generated and distributed electricity in South Dakota and 
distributed natural gas in South Dakota and Nebraska since 1923 and have generated and distributed electricity and distributed natural 
gas in Montana since 2002. 

The Financial Statements for the periods included herein have been prepared by NorthWestern Corporation (NorthWestern, we or 
us), pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform 
System of Accounts. The preparation offmancial statements in conformity with the accounting requirements ofthe FERC as set forth 
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that may affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. Events occurring subsequent to December 31, 2013, have been evaluated as to their potential 
impact to the Financial Statements through the date of issuance. 

(2) Significant Accounting Policies 

Fillallcial Statemellt Preselliatioll 

The fmancial statements are presented on the basis ofthe accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). This report differs from GAAP due to FERC requiring the 
presentation of subsidiaries on the equity method of accounting, which differs from Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 810 
"Consolidation". ASC 810 requires that all majority-owned subsidiaries be consolidated (see Note 5). The other significant 
differences consist of the following: 

.• Earnings per share is not presented; 

• Removal and decommissioning costs of generation, transmission and distribution assets are reflected in the Balance 
Sheets as a component of accumulated depreciation of$336.6 million and $264.5 million as of December 31, 2013 and 
December 3 1,2012, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment as compared to regulatory liabilities for 
GAAP purposes (see Note 8); 

• GoodwiII is reflected in the Balance Sheets as a utility plant adjustment of$355.1 million as of December 3 I, 2013 and 
December 31,2012, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared to goodwill for GAAP purposes 
(see Note 9); 

• The write-down of plant values associated with the 2002 acquisition ofthe Montana operations is reflected in the 
Balance Sheets as a component of accumulated depreCiation of $ I 47.6 million for December 3 I, 2013 and December 
3 1,2012, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment as compared to plant for GAAP purposes; 

• The current portion of gas stored underground is reflected in the Balance Sheets as current and accrued assets, as 
compared to inventory for GAAP purposes; 

• Current and long-term debt is classified in the Balance Sheets as all long-term debt in accordance with regulatory 
treatment, while current and long-term debt are separately presented for GAAP reporting; 
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• Accumulated deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified in the Balance Sheets as gross non-current deferred debits 
and credits, respectively, while GAAP presentation reflects either a net deferred tax asset or liability separately 
classified as current or non-current; and 

• Regulatory assets and liabilities are reflected in the Balance Sheets as non-current items, while current and non-current 
amounts are separately presented for GAAP. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the regulatory basis of accounting requires us to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates are used for such items 
as long-lived asset values and impairment charges, long-lived asset useful lives, tax provisions, asset retirement obligations, 
uncollectible accounts, our QF liability, environmental costs, unbilled revenues and actuarially determined benefit costs. We revise the 
recorded estimates when we receive better information or when we can determine actual amounts. Those revisions can affect 
operating results. 

Revenue Recognition 

Customers are billed monthly on a cycle basis. To match revenues with associated expenses, we accrue unbilled revenues for 
electrical and natural gas services delivered to customers, but not yet billed at month-end. 

Cash Equivalents 

We consider all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable, Net 

Accounts receivable are net of allowances for uncollectible accounts of $4.5 million and $3.2 million at December 31, 2013 and 
December 31, 2012, respectively. Unbilled revenues were $74.3 million and $71.4 million at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 
2012, respectively. 

Inventories 

Inventories are stated at average cost. Inventory consisted of the following (in thousands): 

Fuel stock 
Materials,ana·s~llplies> ...... . '" '. .... ". .. .... .. . . ....." .. 
Gas stored underground (including the non-current portion reflected in utility 
plant) 

Regulation of Utility Operations 

December 31, 
.,',' ·.;:2013 '.. " ." :2012 .• 

$ 8,460 $ 8,385 
)2I!i7~:1' .··.::25;5.1:( 

50,472 52,358 
$85;723 . "_$_, ' ___ '_'8-,6:,-25_.8_ 

Our regulated operations are subject to the provisions of ASC 980, Regulated Operations (ASC 980). Regulated accounting is 
appropriate provided that (i) rates are established by or subject to approval by independent, third-party regulators, (ii) rates are 
designed to recover the specific enterprise's cost of service, and (iii) in view of demand for service, it is reasonable to assume that rates 
are set at levels that will recover costs and can be charged to and collected from customers. 

Our Financial Statements reflect the effects of the different rate making principles followed by the jurisdictions regulating us. The 
economic effects of regulation can result in regulated companies recording costs that have been, or are expected to be, allowed in the 
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ratemaking process in a period different from the period in which the costs would be charged to expense by an unregulated enterprise. 
When this occurs, costs are deferred as regulatory assets and recorded as expenses in the periods when those same amounts are 
reflected in rates. Additionally, regulators can impose liabilities upon a regulated company for amounts previously collected from 
customers and for amounts that are expected to be refunded to customers (regulatory liabilities). 

Ifwe were required to terminate the application of these provisions to our regulated operations, all such deferred amounts would 
be recognized in the Statement of Income at that time. This would result in a charge to earnings, net of applicable income taxes, 
which could be material. In addition, we would determine any impairment to the carrying costs of deregulated plant and inventory 
assets. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 

We account for derivative instruments in accordance with ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging. All derivatives are recognized in 
the Balance Sheets at their fair value unless they qualify for certain exceptions, including the normal purchases and normal sales 
exception. Additionally, derivatives that qualify and are designated for hedge accounting are classified as either hedges ofthe fair 
value of a recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment (fair-value hedge) or hedges of a forecasted transaction 
or the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability (cash-flow hedge). For fair-value hedges, 
changes in fair values for both the derivative and the underlying hedged exposnre are recognized in earnings each period. For cash­
flow hedges, the portion of the derivative gain or loss that is effective in offsetting the change in the cost or value of the underlying 
exposure is deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) and later reclassified into earnings when the underlying 
transaction occurs. Gains and losses from the ineffective portion of any hedge are recognized in earnings immediately. For other 
derivative contracts that do not qualify or are not designated for hedge accounting, changes in the fair value of the derivatives are 
recognized in earnings each period. Cash inflows and outflows related to derivative instruments are included as a component of 
operating, investing Or financing cash flows in the Statements of Cash Flows, depending on the underlying nature ofthe hedged items. 

Revenues and expenses on contracts that qualify are designated as normal purchases and normal sales and are recognized when 
the underlying physical transaction is completed. While these contracts are considered derivative fmancial instruments, they are not 
required to be recorded at fair value, but on an accrual basis of accounting. Normal purchases and normal sales are contracts where 
physical delivery is probable, quantities are expected to be used or sold in the normal course of business over a reasonable period of 
time, and price is not tied to an unrelated underlying derivative. As part of our regulated electric and gas operations, we enter into 
contracts to buy and sell energy to meet the requirements of our customers. These contracts include short-term and long-term 
commitments to purchase and sell energy in the retail and wholesale markets with the intent and ability to deliver or take delivery. If it 
were determined that a transaction designated as a normal purchase or a normal sale no longer met the exceptions, the fair value of the 
related contract would be reflected as an asset or liability and immediately recognized through earnings. See Note 10, Risk 
Management and Hedging Activities for further discussion of our derivative activity. 

Utility Plant 

Utility plant is stated at original cost, including contracted services, direct labor and material, allowance for funds used during 
construction (AFUDC), and indirect charges for engineering, supervision and similar overhead items. All expenditures for 
maintenance and repairs of utility plant are charged to the appropriate maintenance expense accounts. A betterment or replacement of 
a unit of property is accounted for as an addition and retirement of utility plant. At the time of such a retirement, the accumulated 
provision for depreciation is charged with the original cost of the property retired and also for the net cost of removal. Also included in 
utility plant are assets under capital lease, which are stated at the present value of minim urn lease payments. 

AFUDC represents the cost of fmancing construction projects with borrowed funds and equity funds. While cash is not realized 
currently from such allowance, it is realized under the ratemaking process over the service life of the related property through 
increased revenues resulting from a higher rate base and higher depreciation expense. The component of AFUDC attributable to 
borrowed funds is included as a reduction to net interest charges, while the equity component is included in other income. We 
determine the rate used to compute AFUDC in accordance with a formula established by the FERC. This rate averaged 8.1 % and 8.0% 
for Montana and South Dakota for 2013 and 2012, respectively. AFUDC capitalized totaled $8.2 million for the year ended 
December 31, 2013 and $7.9 million for the year ended December 31,2012 for Montana and South Dakota combined. 
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We may require contributions in aid of construction from customers when we extend service. Amounts used from these 
contributions to fund capital additions were $6.3 million and $5.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. 

We record provisions for depreciation at amounts substantially equivalent to calculations made on a straight-line method by 
applying various rates based on useful lives ofthe various classes of properties (ranging from three to 40 years) determined from 
engineering studies. As a percentage of the depreciable utility plant at the beginning of the year, our provision for depreciation of 
utility plant was approximately 3.2% and 3.3% for 2013 and 2012, respectively. During the second quarter of2013, we implemented 
revised depreciation rates to reflect the results of new depreciation studies, which reflect longer asset lives on our electric and natural 
gas assets in Montana, and electric assets in South Dakota. 

Depreciation rates include a provision for our share ofthe estimated costs to decommission three coal-fired generating plants at 
the end ofthe useful life of each plant. The armual provision for such costs is included in depreciation expense, while the accumulated 
provisions are included in accumulated depreciation. 

Income Taxes 

Exposures exist related to various tax filing positions, which may require an extended period of time to resolve and may result in 
income tax adjustments by taxing authorities. We have reduced deferred tax assets or established liabilities based on our best estimate 
of future probable adjustments related to these exposures. On a quarterly basis, we evaluate exposures in light of any additional 
information and make adjustments as necessary to reflect the best estimate of the future outcomes. We believe our deferred tax assets 
and established liabilities are appropriate for estimated exposures; however, actual results may differ from these estimates. The 
resolution of tax matters in a particular future period could have a material impact on our Statements ofIncome provision for income 
taxes. 

Environmental Costs 

We record environmental costs when it is probable we are liable for the costs and we can reasonably estimate the liability. We 
may defer costs as a regulatory asset if there is precedent for recovering similar costs from customers in rates. Otherwise, we expense 
the costs. If an environmental cost is related to facilities we currently use, such as pollution control equipment, then we may capitalize 
and depreciate the costs over the remaining life of the asset, assuming the costs are recoverable in future rates or future cash flows. 

Our remediation cost estimates are based on the use of an environmental consultant, our experience, our assessment of the current 
situation and the technology currently available for use in the remediation. We regularly adjust the recorded costs as we revise 
estimates and as remediation proceeds. If we are one of several designated responsible parties, then we estimate and record only our 
share of the cost. 

Accounting Standards Issued 

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued guidance for the presentation of unrecognized tax 
benefits when a net operating loss carryforward or other tax credit carryforwards exist at the reporting date. If such a carryforward 
exists, the guidance generally requires an unrecognized tax benefit to be presented as a decrease in a deferred tax asset. Our current 
practice is consistent with this guidance. 

Accounting Standards Adopted 

In February 2013, the FASB issued guidance that requires disclosure of amounts reclassified out of AOCI by component. 
Significant amounts are required to be presented by the respective line items of net income or should be cross-referenced to other 
disclosures. These disclosures may be presented on the income statement or in the notes to the financial statements. We adopted this 
standard during the first quarter of2013 and have included the required disclosures in Note 16 - Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). 
The adoption of this standard did not have a material effect on our fmancial statement disclosures. 
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(3) Acquisitions and Significant Events 

Hydro Transaction 

On September 26,2013, we entered into an agreement with PPL Montana, LLC (PPL Montana), a wholly owned subsidiary of 
PPL Corporation, to purchase PPL Montana's hydro-electric generating facilities and associated assets located in Montana, which 
includes approximately 633 megawatts of hydro-electric generation capacity, for a purchase price of $900 million (Hydro 
Transaction). The purchase price will be subject to a number of adjustments, including the proration of operating expenses, the 
performance of planned capital expenditures, and the termination of certain power purchase agreements. 

The Hydro Transaction includes the Kerr Project, a 194 megawatt hydro-electric generating facility. The FERC license for the 
Kerr Project provides the Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Reservation (CSKT) an option to acquire the 
facility between September 2015 and September 2025. We believe CSKTwill exercise their option and acquire the Kerr Project in 
September 2015. PPL Montana and CSKT are currently involved in arbitration over the conveyance price of the Kerr Project. Under 
our agreement with PPL Montana, the $900 million purchase price includes a $30 million reference price to the Kerr Project If CSKT 
exercises their option and ultimately pays more than $30 million for the Kerr Project, we will pay the difference to PPL Montana. If 
CSKT pays less than $30 million for the Kerr Project, PPL Montana will pay the difference to us. 

Completion of the Hydro Transaction is subject to customary conditions and approvals, including approval from the FERC, the 
Montana Public Service Commission (MPSC), other appropriate state and federal agencies and as required by the Hart-Scott-Rodino 
Antitrust Improvements Act. In December 2013, we submitted an application with the MPSC to acquire these assets, and in January 
2014, we submitted three applications with the FERC concerning the Hydro Transaction. For further information on these filings see 
Note 4 - Regulatory Matters. Either party may terminate the agreement if the closing does not occur by September 26,2014; however, 
this date will be extended for an additional six months if any governmental approval is still pending. Assuming receipt of satisfactory 
regulatory approvals, we expect the Hydro Transaction to close in the second half of2014. 

The permanent financing for the Hydro Transaction is anticipated to be a combination ofiong-term debt, new equity issuance and 
cash flows from operations. The Hydro Transaction is supported by a fully committed $900 million 364-day senior bridge credit 
facility (see Note 12 - Notes Payable and Credit Arrangements). 

During 2013, we incurred approximately $4.4 million oflegal and professional fees associated with the Hydro Transaction and 
approximately $1.9 million of expenses related to the bridge credit facility. 

If the acquisition is completed during the second half of2014, we expect to sell any excess generation in the market and provide 
revenue credits to our Montana retail customers until CSKT exercises their option to acquire the Kerr Project. IfCSKT exercises their 
option to acquire the Kerr Project in September 2015, we will own approximately 60 percent of our average electric load serving 
requirements in Montana. 

Natural Gas Production Assets 

In December 2013, we completed the purchase of additional natural gas production interests in northern Montana's Bear Paw 
Basin for approximately $68.7 million net of cash acquired, subject to post-closing purchase price adjustments. This purchase includes 
an interest in the Havre Pipeline Company, LLC (Havre Pipeline), which represents approximately $6 million of pipeline assets. As of 
December 31, 2013, the amount of net proven developed producing reserves associated with the acquisition was estimated to be 57.5 
billion cubic feet. We estimate the current annual production associated with this acquisition to be approximately 24 percent of our 
total annual natural gas load in Montana, which increases our total owned production to approximately 32 percent. 

Colstrip Energy Limited Partnership (CELP) 

CELP is a QF with which we have a power purchase agreement (PPA) for approximately 306,600 MWH's annually through June 
2024. Under the terms ofthe PPA with CELP, energy and capacity rates were fixed for the first fifteen years and beginning July 1, 
2004, through the end of the contract, energy and capacity rates are to be determined each year pursuant to a formula, subject to 
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annual review and approval by the MPSC. CELP filed a complaint against us and the MPSC in Montana district court in 2007, which 
contested the MPSC's orders. 

On November 1,2012, an arbitration panel issued a fmal award in our favor. The fmal award confirmed that the rate methodology 
used by us for calculating the rates for the July I, 2006 to July I, 20 II period was consistent with the PP A and a previous final award 
issued by the same arbitration panel on October 30, 2009. Based on the clarity provided by the fmal award regarding the rate 
calculation for 2006 through the remainder of the PPA, we updated the calculation of our QF liability and recorded a pre-tax gain of 
$47.9 million within operation expenses in the Statements of Income during the fourth quarter of2012. In April 2013, the MPSC 
issued a final order consistent with the arbitration panel's final award for the contract years July 1,2006 through June 30, 2013. 

(4) Regulatory Matters 

Hydro Transaction 

In December 2013, we submitted a filing with the MPSC requesting approval of the Hydro Transaction. The filing initiates the 

formal regulatory process necessary to complete the previously announced $900 million agreement, and includes a request to include 

the hydro assets in rate base and to issue the securities necessary to complete the purchase. The request is based on a return on equity 

of I 0%, a capital structure of 52% debt and 48% equity, and an estimated first year average rate base of $866 million. Based on the 

MPSC's procedural schedule, we expect the MPSC to issue a decision during the second half of2014. 

In January 2014, we made three separate applications with the FERC necessary for the Hydro Transaction seeking (I) approval of 

the asset transfer itself, (2) authorization to continue making wholesale power sales at market-based rates after the transaction and 

(3) approval to transfer the four associated FERC hydroelectric licenses. We anticipate that FERC will act before June 30, 2014, the 

requested action date for the first two applications. The CSKT protested the third application to transfer the FERC hydro licenses and 

asked FERC to reject the application with respect to the Kerr Project. As noted above, in March 20 I 4, FERC approved the transfer of 

three ofthe licenses and indicated they would process the transfer ofthe license for the Kerr Project in a separate proceeding. We are 

currently working with PPL Montana and the CSKT to address the CSKT concerns with respect to the license transfer for the Kerr 

Project. 

Dave Gates Generating Station at Mill Creek (DGGS) 

As a result of a FERC Administrative Law Judge (ALl) nonbinding decision issued in September 2012, we have cumulative 

deferred revenue of approximately $27.0 million, which is subject to refund and recorded within current regulatory liabilities in the 

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. The ALl concluded we should allocate only a fraction of the costs we believe (based on past 

practice) should be allocated to FERC jurisdictional customers. 

The matter was fully briefed before the FERC and on April 17, 2014, the FERC issued an order affirming the ALJ's decision. The 

orderrequires us to issue customer refunds (included in deferred revenue discussed above) within 30 days. We are reviewing the 

decision, and may pursue full appellate rights through rehearing to the FERC. If unsuccessful on rehearing, we may appeal to a United 

States Circuit Court of Appeals, which could extend into 2016 or beyond. Based on the FERC decision, we assessed this triggering 

event and whether an impairment charge should be recorded with respect to DGGS. We are evaluating options to use DGGS in 

combination with other generation resources to ensure full cost recovery, and therefore do not currently believe an impairment loss is 

probable. However, any alternative use ofDGGS would be subject to regulatory approval and we cannot provide assurance of such 

approval. We will continue to evaluate recovery of this asset in the future as facts and circumstances change. 
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Montana Electric and Natural Gas Tracker Filings 

Each year we submit electric and natural gas tracker filings for recovery of supply costs for the 12-month period ended 

June 30 and for the projected supply costs for the next 12-month period. The MPSC reviews such filings and makes its cost recovery 

determination based on whether or not our electric and natural gas supply procurement activities were prudent. 

During October 2013, the MPSC approved an order related to our 2012 electric supply tracker filing (covering July 1,2011 

through June 30, 2012), which included a decision on a review of an independent study related to our request for demand-side 

management (DSM) lost revenues and addresses future DSM lost revenue recovery. The order also includes a provision expressing 

concern with the policy of continuing to allow DSM lost revenue recovery, indicating that we bear the burden of demonstrating why 

any incremental DSM lost revenue recovery from the date of its October 2013 order forward is reasonable and in the public interest. 

We appealed the MPSC's order to District Court in Montana and we are currently in settlement discussions with MPSC staff related to 

DSM lost revenue recovery. 

Based on the MPSC's order, we expect to be able to collect at least $7.1 million ofDSM lost revenues for each annual tracker 

period; however, since the 2012/2013 annual tracker filing is still subject to fmal approval, the MPSC may ultimately require us to 

refund a portion ofthe DSM lost revenues we have recognized since July 2012. We do not expect the MPSC to issue a final order 

related to 2012/2013 electric tracker until at least the second half of2014. 

Natural Gas Production Assets 

In 2012 and 2013, we purchased natural gas production interests in northern Montana's Bear Paw Basin (Bear Paw). We are 

collecting the cost of service for natural gas produced from these assets, including a return on our investment, through our natural gas 

supply tracker on an interim basis. As a result, we do not expect to file an application with the MPSC to place these assets in natural 

gas rate base until our next natural gas rate case. We are recognizing Bear Paw related revenue based on the precedent established by 

the MPSC's approval of Battle Creek in the fourth quarter of2012. Since acquisition, we have recognized approximately $16.7 million 

of revenue that is subject to refund. 

(5) Equity Investments 

The following table presents our equity investments reflected in the investments in subsidiary companies on the Balance 
Sheets (in thousands): 

December 31, December 31, 
2013 2012 

G6i;Ri~i.wJ[@:llS~~j~<1\.~j~~~~rtFc· ·;;(ii$x~r5Qls.Q?) '~$.,' . " i£0T@848.) 
Havre Pipeline COmpany, LLC 14,576 " 
M<iurtfitjll1$iatef{]'T!ii]snijs;iollJiit~l'fi",lBIl:q;\ ' , ., ,.,.., .i.' ,.\~Qi3?9 
NorthWestern Services, LLC 1,876 .... '<9,926) 
RisklR"itrte~ii¥.li~~tu-anl.l",tI3t~,.':: .,' ' 'iii8i48 ," <'," ',' .;2;762 7--'--~-===-:-

Total Investments in Subsidiary Companies $ (141,595) -'$'--__ -'(..:.1"'60"',:::63::.::.3) 
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(6) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

We prepare our fmaneial statements in accordance with the provisions of ASC 980, as discussed in Note 2 - Significant 
Accounting Policies. Pursuant to this guidance, certain expenses and credits, normally reflected in income as incurred, are deferred 
and recognized when included in rates and recovered from or refunded to the customers. Regulatory assets and liabilities are recorded 
based on management's assessment that it is probable that a cost will be recovered or that an obligation has been incurred. 
Accordingly, we have recorded the following major classifications of regulatory assets and liabilities that will be recognized in 
expenses and revenues in future periods when the matching revenues are collected or refunded. These regulatory items have 
corresponding assets and liabilities that will be paid for or refunded in future periods. Because these costs are recovered as paid, they 
do not earn a return. We have specific orders to cover approximately 97% of our regulatory assets and 100% of our regulatory 
liabilities. 

Employee 

!?j~fri])utidiiiiJlrr"'"fu!~wr~;pr§j~cf~.' 
Environmental clean-up 

loiie~ID-~s1jppj¥,~eflya:tjye~{;>.::·:. ':::..",j 
Income taxes 

§1#!?t&'19~~1~~~E~lif!fee~TS',»;)Z: ,..i. 
Other 

Note 
Reference 

; ~"--'-"':C' -i- " :"'"(-;(4\1 --.: "';-,:c,;"X> ; .-) ~,;,"y.'",,< ;:':C: ',\-,</;'-, !-' "-'i~".'i~<' ,,~. -';'Y'. ';~' ,-:; , , 'n', ,'" ::", 

f:~~,4i,~:X~gUl~t~~y~~~~~,~~~:.:,~;. ::>~,: ;.-,/ .. ,':J--. __ ,,, "'~;~;;_ .\; ~>;~:~c i:';<- ' 

Gas storage sales 

pnBil1e,~'reyen~"":;'i: .,:'.> ".',,; 
Environmental clean-up 

Sta't";~;I~.9?lrt.ai<:est&.2if~e~ •.•...••.•.. ~ .• 
Other 

Pension and Employee Related Benefits 

Remaining 
Amortization 

Period December 31, 

We recognize the unfunded portion of plan benefit obligations in the Balance Sheets, which is remeasured at each year end, with a 
corresponding adjustment to regulatory assets/liabilities as the costs associated with these plans are recovered in rates. The portion of 
the regulatory asset related to our Montana pension plan will amortize as cash funding amounts exceed accrual expense under GAAP. 
The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (SDPUC) allows recovery of pension costs on an accrual basis. The MPSC allows 
recovery of postretirement benefit costs on an accrual basis. The MPSC allows recovery of other employee related benefits on a cash 
basis. 

Montana Distribution System Infrastructure Project (DSJP) 

We have an accounting order to defer certain incremental operating and maintenance expenses assoeiated with DSIP. Pursuant to 
the order, we deferred expenses incurred during 2011 and 2012 as a regulatory asset associated with the phase-in portion of the DSIP. 
These costs are being amortized into expense over five years beginning in 2013. 

Energy Supply Derivatives 
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To manage our exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices we routinely enter into derivative contracts. Certain contracts for the 
purchase of natural gas associated with our gas utility operations do not qualifY for the normal purchase and normal sale scope 
exception (NPNS). We use the mark-to-market method of accounting for these derivative contracts as we do not elect hedge 
accounting. Upon settlement of these contracts, associated proceeds or costs are refunded to or collected from our customers 
consistent with regulatory requirements; therefore, we record a regulatory asset or liability based on changes in market value. 

Environmental clean-up 

Environmental clean-up costs are the estimated costs of investigating and cleaning up contaminated sites we own. We discuss the 
specific sites and clean-up requirements further in Note 21 - Commitments and Contingencies. Environmental clean-up costs are 
typically recoverable in customer rates when they are actually incurred. We record changes in the regulatory asset consistent with 
changes in our environmental liabilities. When cost projections become known and measurable, we coordinate with the appropriate 
regulatory authority to determine a recovery period. 

Income Taxes 

Tax assets prhnarily reflect the effects of plant related temporary differences such as flow-through of depreciation, repairs related 
deductions, removal costs, capitalized interest and contributions in aid of construction that we will recover or refund in future rates. 
We amortize these amounts as temporary differences reverse. 

State & Local Taxes & Fees (Montana Property Tax Tracker) 

Under Montana law, we are allowed to track the increases in the actual level of state and local taxes and fees and recover these 
amounts. The MPSC has authorized recovery in the property tax tracker of approximately 60% of the esthnated increase in our local 
taxes and fees (prhnarily property taxes) as compared to the related amount included in rates during our last general rate case. 

Gas Storage Sales 

A regulatory liability was established in 2000 and 2001 based on gains on cushion gas sales in Montana. This gain is being flowed 
to customers over a period that matches the depreciable life of surface facilities that were added to maintain deliverability from the 
field after the withdrawal of the gas. This regulatory liability is a reduction of rate base. 

Unbilled Revenue 

In accordance with regulatory guidance in South Dakota, we recognize revenue when it is billed. Accordingly, we record a regulatory 
liability to offset unbilled revenue. 

(7) Utility Plant 

The following table presents the major classifications of our net utility plant (in thousands): 

ianiLana.impfovem~llts 
Building and improvements 
Stor~ge;:distfibuti6n"and:tr'msD1ission . 
Generation 
Gonstruction',work,in,process' . 
Other equi~ment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

December 31, 
2013 2012 

.$tlZ8;886 
236,668 

2;641;325 
757,698 

.. ,97;;045 
253,891 

.4;11'5;516 
(1,658,698) 

:$ .. , ;73;37,0 
220,607 

. ~2;502;640 
728,252 

,:1'15,304 
238,853 

:3~879;026 

(1,598,250) 
"$:21456;8]8 :$ :2;280;776 
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Plant and equipment under capital lease were $25.6 million and $27.7 million as of December 31,2013 and 2012, respectively, 
which included $25.1 million and $27.1 million as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, related to a long-term power supply 
contract with the owners of a natural gas fired peaking plant, which has been accounted for as an obligation under capital lease. 

Jointly Owned Electric Generating Plant 

We have an ownership interest in four base-load electric generating plants, all of which are coal fired and operated by other 
companies. We have an undivided interest in these facilities and are responsible for our proportionate share ofthe capital and 
operating costs while being entitled to our proportionate share oflhe power generated. Our interest in each plant is reflected in the 
Balance Sheets on a pro rata basis and our share of operating expenses is reflected in the Statements of Income. The participants each 
finance their own investruent. 

Information relating to our ownership interest in these facilities is as follows (in thousands): 

December 31, 2013 
~:Q,~~~~liJpw~r~~:QJ~g~s':;~.~'» ')-' i~~:, '\<,":.,;",. :-:;", ';.',::; 
Plant in service 
VACS1!Iii(jl~ted;1i~l'reciiitio~r< i "; ..~. •• 

December 31, 2012 

(8) Asset Retirement Obligations 

Big Stone 
(SD) 

Neal #4 
(IA) 

Coyote 
(ND) 

Colstrip Unit 4 
(MT) 

A§)~.i5i~~;r?4:.;~X.;i\·.i:i~:d,O%;! ~3i;;:;':3():o.%· 
57,633 $ 46,003 $ 290,163 

·::'i~g§;Q76j';~\::::~7,Q;<l'7.2·· 

We are obligated to dispose of certain long-lived assets upon their abandonment. We recognize a liability for the legal obligation 
to perform an asset retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event. We measure 
the liability at fair value when incurred and capitalize a corresponding amount as part of the book value of the related assets, which 
increases our property, plant and equipment and other noncurrent liabilities. The increase in the capitalized cost is included in 
determining depreciation expense over the estimated useful life of these assets. Since the fair value ofthe asset retirement obligation 
(ARO) is determined using a present value approach, accretion of the liability due to the passage oftiroe is recognized each period and 
recorded as a regulatory asset until the settlement of the liability. Revisions to estimated ARO can result from changes in retirement 
cost estimates, revisions to estimated inflation rates, and changes in the estimated timing of abandonment. If the Obligation is settled 
for an amount other than the carrying amount of the liability, we will recognize a gain or loss on settlement. 

Our AROs are primarily related to Department of Transportation requirements to cut, purge and cap retired natural gas pipeline 
segments, and our obligation to plug and abandon oil and gas wells at the end of their life. The following table presents the change in 
our gross conditional ARO (in thousands): 

iLiilbility:atiJanuawil; 
Accretion expense 

···.'Iiiiihilities·.incurreo 
Liabilities settled 

'Revisionsoto·cashi·flows 
Liability at December 31, 

F-IO 

$ 

December 31, 

2013 2012 
' .. -9,283 '$ ·:6;292 

745 473 
;81829 . "2;2166 

'(27) .... (35) 

:2,056;87 
20,886 .;;,$ __ ....;;.:9,.;;,28:;,;;3_ 



Liabilities incurred includes amounts related to the natural gas production assets acquired. 

Our regulated utility operations have previously recognized removal costs of transmission and distribution assets as a component 
of depreciation in accordance with regulatory treatment. Generally, the accrual of future non-ARO removal obligations is not required. 
However, long-standing ratemaking practices approved by applicable state and federal regulatory commissions have allowed 
provisions for such costs in historical depreciation rates. These removal costs have accumulated over a number of years based on 
varying rates as authorized by the appropriate regulatory entities. These amounts do not represent legal retirement obligations. As of 
December 31, 2013 and 2012, we have recognized accrued removal costs of $336.6 million and $264.5 million, respectively, which 
are classified as accumulated depreciation. 

We have identified removal liabilities related to our electric and natural gas transmission and distribution assets that have been 
installed on easements over property not owned by us. The easements are generally perpetual and only require remediation action 
upon abandonment or cessation of use of the property for the specified purpose. The ARO liability is not estimable for such easements 
as we intend to utilize these properties indefmitely. In the event we decide to abandon or cease the use of a partiCUlar easement, an 
ARO liability would be recorded at that time. 

(9) Utility Plant Adjnstments 

We completed our annual utility plant adjustments impairment test as of April 1, 2013 and no impairment was identified. We 
calculate the fair value of our reporting units by considering various factors, including valuation studies based primarily on a 
discounted cash flow analysis, with published industry valuations and market data as supporting information. Key assumptions in the 
determination affair value include the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated future cash flows. In estimating cash flows, 
we incorporate expected long-term growth rates in our service territory, regulatory stability, and commodity prices (where 
appropriate), as well as other factors that affect our revenue, expense and capital expenditure projections. 

(10) Risk Management and Hedging Activities 

Nature of Our Business and Associated Risks 

We are exposed to certain risks related to the ongoing operations of our business, including the impact of market fluctuations in 
the price of electricity and natural gas commodities and changes in interest rates. We rely on market purchases to fulfill a large portion 
of our electric and natural gas supply requirements within the Montana market. Several factors influence price levels and volatility. 
These factors include, but are not limited to, seasonal changes in demand, weather conditions, available generating assets within 
regions, transportation availability and reliability within and between regions, fuel availability, market liquidity, and the nature and 
extent of current and potential federal and state regulations. 

Objectives and Strategies for Using Derivatives 

To manage our exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices we routinely enter into derivative contracts, such as fixed-price 
forward purchase and sales contracts. The objective of these transactions is to fix the price for a portion of anticipated energy 
purchases to supply our customers. These types of contracts are included in our electric and natural gas supply portfolios and are used 
to manage price volatility risk by taking advantage of fluctuations in market prices. While individual contracts may be above or below 
market value, the overall portfolio approach is intended to provide greater price stability for consumers. These commodity costs are 
included in our cost tracking mechanisms and are recoverable from customers subject to prudence reviews by the applicable state 
regulatory commissions. We do not maintain a trading portfolio, and our derivative transactions are only used for risk management 
purposes consistent with regulatory guidelines. In addition, we may use interest rate swaps to manage our interest rate exposures 
associated with new debt issuances or to manage our exposure to fluctuations in interest rates on variable rate debt. 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments 
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We evaluate new and existing transactions and agreements to detennine whether they are derivatives. The pennitted accounting 
treattnents include: nonnal purchase nonnal sale; cash flow hedge; fair value hedge; and mark-to-market. Mark-to-market accounting 
is the default accounting treattnent for all derivatives unless they qualify, and we specifically designate them, for one of the other 
accounting treattnents. Derivatives designated for any of the elective accounting treatments must meet specific, restrictive criteria both 
at the time of deSignation and on an ongoing basis. The changes in the fair value of recognized derivatives are recorded each period in 
current earnings or other comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction and 
the type of hedge transaction. 

Normal Purchases and Normal Sales 

We have applied the NPNS exception to most of our contracts involving the physical purchase and sale of gas and electricity at 
fixed prices in future periods. During our nonnal course of business, we enter into full-requirement energy contracts, power purchase 
agreements and physical capacity contracts, which qualify for NPNS. All of these contracts are accounted for using the accrual 
method of accounting; therefore, there were no amounts recorded in the Financial Statements at December 31, 2013 and 2012. 
Revenues and expenses from these contracts are reported on a gross basis in the appropriate revenue and expense categories as the 
commodities are received or delivered. 

Mark-to-Market Accounting 

Certain contracts for the purchase of natural gas associated with our gas utility operations do not qualify for NPNS. These are 
typically forward purchase contracts for natural gas where we lock in a fixed price, settle the contracts financially and do not take 
physical delivery ofthe natural gas. We use the mark-to-market method of accounting for these derivative contracts as we do not elect 
hedge accounting. Upon settlement of these contracts, associated proceeds or costs are refunded to Or collected from our customers 
consistent with regulatory requirements; therefore, we record a regulatory asset or liability based on changes in market value. 

The following table represents the fair value and location of derivative instruments subject to mark-to-market accounting (in 
thousands). For more infonnation on the detennination of fair value see Note II - Fair Value Measurements. 

Mark-ta-Market Transactions Balance Sheet Location 

The following table represents the net change in fair value for these derivatives (in thousands): 

Credit Risk 

December 31. 
2013 2012 

Unrealized gain recognized in 
Regulatory Assets 

December 31, 

We are exposed to credit risk primarily through buying and selling electricity and natural gas to serve customers. Credit risk is the 
potential loss reSUlting from counterparty non-perfonnance under an agreement. We manage credit risk with policies and procedures 
for, among other things, counterparty analysis and exposure measurement, monitoring and mitigation. We may request collateral or 
other security from our counterparties based on the assessment of creditworthiness and expected credit exposure. It is possible that 
volatility in commodity prices could cause us to have material credit risk exposures with one or more counterparties. 

We enter into commodity master enabling agreements with our counterparties to mitigate credit exposure, as these agreements 
reduce the risk of default by allowing us or our counterparty the ability to make net payments. The agreements generally are: (I) 
Western Systems Power Pool agreements - standardized power purchase and sales contracts in the electric industry; (2) International 
Swaps and Derivatives Association agreements - standardized fmancial gas and electric contracts; (3) North American Energy 
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Standards Board agreements - standardized physical gas contracts; and (4) Edison Electric Institute Master Purchase and Sale 
Agreements - standardized power sales contracts in the electric industry. 

Many of our forward purchase contracts contain provisions that require us to maintain an investment grade credit rating from each 
ofthe major credit rating agencies. If our credit rating were to fall below investment grade, the counterparties could require immediate 
payment or demand immediate and ongoing full overnight collateralization on contracts in net liability positions. 

As of December 3 1,2013, none of the forward purchase contracts that do not qualifY for NPNS contain credit risk-related 
contingent features. 

Interest Rate Swaps Designated as Cash Flow Hedges 

Ifwe enter into contracts to hedge the variability of cash flows related to forecasted transactions that qualifY as cash flow hedges, 
the changes in the fair value of such derivative instmments are reported in other comprehensive income. The relationship between the 
hedging instrument and the hedged item must be documented to include the risk management objective and strategy and, at inception 
and on an ongoing basis, the effectiveness of the hedge in offsetting the changes in the cash flows of the item being hedged. Gains or 
losses accumulated in other comprehensive income are reclassified to earnings in the periods in which earnings are affected by the 
variability of the cash flows of the related hedged item. Any ineffective portion of all hedges would be recognized in current-period 
earnings. Cash flows related to these contracts are classified in the same category as the transaction being hedged. 

We have previously used interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges to manage our interest rate exposures associated with 
new debt issuances. These swaps were designated as cash flow hedges with the effective portion of gains and losses, net of associated 
deferred income tax effects, recorded in AGCI. We reclassifY these gains from AGCI into interest on long-term debt during the 
periods in which the hedged interest payments occur. The following table shows the effect of these derivative instruments on the 
Financial Statements (in thousands): 

Cash Flow Hedges 

Amount of Gain Reclassified from 
AOCI into Income during the 

Location of Gain Reclassified Year Ended 
from AOCI to Income December 31. 2013 

)'ll1t~restt!1n\loJ:)g;t"fIll;d~bt: . ~$ .. ' ....".,), "it>;. .:ll·r&~. 

Approximately $5.7 million of the pre-tax gain on these cash flow hedges is remaining in AGCI as of December 31,2013, and we 
expect to reclassifY approximately $1.2 million of pre-tax gains on these cash-flow hedges from AGCI into interest expense during the 
next twelve months. These gains relate to swaps previously terminated, and we have no current interest rate swaps outstanding. 

(11) Fair Value Measurements 

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date (i.e., an exit price). Measuring fair value requires the use of market data or 
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent 
in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, corroborated by market data, or generally 
unobservable. Valuation techniques are required to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable 
inputs. 

A fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, and requires fair value measurements to be 
categorized based on the observability of those inputs has been established by the applicable accounting guidance. The hierarchy gives 
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Levell inputs) and the lowest 
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). The three levels ofthe fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

• Level I - Unadjusted quoted prices available in active markets at the measurement date for identical assets or liabilities; 
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• Level 2 - Pricing inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, which are either directly or indirectly observable 
as of the reporting date; and 

• Level 3 - Significant inputs that are generally not observable from market activity. 

We classifY assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement of each individual asset and liability taken as a whole. The table below sets forth by level within the fair value 
hierarchy the gross components of our assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. Normal purchases and sales 
transactions are not included in the fair values by SOurce table as they are not recorded at fair value. See Note 10 - Risk Management 
and Hedging Activities for further discussion. 

We record transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, if necessary, at the end of the reporting period. There were no 
transfers between levels for the periods presented. 

December 31, 2013 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets for 
Identical Assets or 
Liabilities (Levell) 

Significant Other 
Observable Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 

(Level 3) 
(in thousands) 

Margin Cash 
Collateral 

Offset Total Net Fair Value 

r®.t1ier~ji,.cia];4,p<?si!f::;"$I;;~ ;:i%Cvt!]:;lff:i!l) '$; ,', .•••••. : .. 
Rabbi trust 

;' . ~<,:.';" ;~~.;q:~:I ~':~,:~r'~.': ,;;,';.;:>,~_,: _:,,',-: ';~$ >{~~{L~~~~;F~;,;;,';}';,::::,,':-;,:"J:,i:i§; ,::\ "",'., ~;:,)~~)t~~:~~; 

investments 16,477 16,477 
~1!,Q~~((~;~,t;i;:,:::~ ::;;';:;<};.~ /::;'~~,,' ;;:$" -';, 

(I) The changes in the fair value ofthese derivatives are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled. Upon 
settlement, associated proceeds or costs are passed through the applicable cost tracking mechanism to customers. 

Other special deposits represent amounts held in money market mutual funds. Rabbi trust assets represent assets held for non­
qualified deferred compensation plans, which consist of our common stock and actively traded mutual funds with quoted prices in 
active markets. Fair value for the commodity derivatives was determined using internal models based on quoted forward commodity 
prices. We consider nonperformance risk in our valuation of derivative instruments by analyzing the credit standing of our 
counterparties and considering any counterparty credit enhancements (e.g., collateral). The fair value measurement of liabilities also 
reflects the nonperformance risk of the reporting entity, as applicable. Therefore, we have factored the impact of our credit standing as 
wel1 as any potential credit enhancements into the fair value measurement of both derivative assets and derivative liabilities. 
Consideration of our own credit risk did not have a material impact on our fair value measurements. 

The table above disaggregates our derivative liability on a gross contract-by-contract basis as required and classifies each 
individual liability within the appropriate level in the fair value hierarchy, regardless of whether a particular contract is eligible for 
netting against other contracts. These gross balances are intended solely to provide information on sources of inputs to fair value and 
do not represent our actual credit exposure or net economic exposure. Increases and decreases in the gross components presented in 
each ofthe levels in this table also do not indicate changes in the level of derivative activities. Rather, the primary factors affecting the 
gross amounts are commodity prices. 

Financial Instruments 

The estimated fair value offmancial instruments is summarized as fol1ows (in thousands): 
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~LiaJjjlities:':': .. ; .' 
. '. Long~teirndebt 

December 31, 2013 
Carrying Amount Fair Value 

""i·'.''<. ";,'" ":, "",/",~ " " 

""""'$L'd53:b~r i j 

December 31, 2012 
Carrying Amount Fair Value 

Notes payable consist of commercial paper and are not included in the table above as carrying value approximates fair value, The 
estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies; 
however, considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data to develop estimates offair value. Accordingly, the estimates 
presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that we would realize in a current market exchange. 

We determined fair value for long-term debt based on interest rates that are currently available to us for issuance of debt with 
similar terms and remaining maturities, except for publicly traded debt, for which fair value is based on market prices for the same or 
similar issues or upon the quoted market prices of U.S. treasury issues having a similar term to maturity, adjusted for our bond 
issuance rating and the present value of future cash flows. These are significant other observable inputs, or level 2 inputs, in the fair 
value hierarchy. 

(12) Notes Payable and Credit Arrangements 

Notes Payable 

Notes payable and the corresponding weighted average interest rates as of December 31 were as follows (dollars in millions, 
except for percentages): 

2013 2012 
Notes Payable 

The following information relates to commercial paper for the years ended December 31 (dollars in millions): 

tN1aiiimtllnshoit~teTInideli~:oufstinaillg,! /;j,,};'.' .. .... < 
A verage short-term debt outstaJlding 

"¥.("ighted"av.eragefinterest1rate:'L,;\:,··· ':".'. 

2013 2012 
'i$ :,· .. ,:1iQ9:9:...'~$":: :16(\:9 :',.: 

... ~. 69.0 $ 78.9 
,,, .... ; >. , .... ,., ,.Z:;'~9.:40% .,,':,;.30 i~~:v.; 

Under our commercial paper program we may issue unsecured commercial paper notes on a private placement basis up to a 
maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time of$250 million to provide an additional fmancing source for our short-term 
liquidity needs. The maturities ofthe commercial paper issuances will vary, but may not exceed 270 days from the date of issue. 
Commercial paper issuances are supported by available capacity under our unsecured revolving credit facility. 

Unsecured Revolving Line of Credit 

On November 5, 2013, we amended and restated our $300 million unsecured revolving credit facility scheduled to expire on 
June 30, 2016, to extend the term to November 5, 2018. The facility has an accordion feature that allows us to increase the size up to 
$350 million. The facility does not amortize. The facility bears interest at the Eurodollar rate plus a credit spread, ranging from 0.88% 
to 1.75%, or a base rate, plus a margin of 0.0% to 0.75%. A total of eight banks participate in the facility, with no one bank providing 
mOre than 16% of the total availability. There were no direct borrowings or letters of credit outstanding as of December 31, 2013. 
Commitment fees for the unsecured revolving line of credit were $0.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. 

The credit facility includes covenants that require us to meet certain financial tests, including a maximum debt to capitalization 
ratio not to exceed 65%. The facility also contains covenants which, among other things, limit our ability to engage in any 
consolidation or merger or otherwise liquidate or dissolve, dispose of property, and enter into transactions with affiliates. A default on 
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the South Dakota or Montana First Mortgage Bonds would trigger a cross default on the credit facility; however a default on the credit 
facility would not trigger a default on any other obligations. 

Bridge Facility 

In November 2013, in connection with the Hydro Transaction, we entered into a $900 million 364-day senior bridge credit 
facility. The bridge facility may be used temporarily in a single draw to fmance the Hydro Transaction and pay related fees and 
expenses in the event that permanent financing is not in place at the time of closing. Any advance under the bridge facility is subject to 
certain conditions including regulatory approval of the Hydro Transaction, and would be due and payable within one year of 
borrowing. 

The bridge facility does not amortize and is unsecured. The bridge facility, if drawn, bears interest at the Eurodollar rate, plus a 
margin of 0.88% to 1.75%, or a base rate, plus a margin of 0.0% to 0.75%. The applicable margin would be determined based on our 
then-current senior unsecured credit ratings. If our current unsecured credit ratings are unchanged at the time of closing, the applicable 
margin would be 1.25% for Eurodollar rate loans and 0.25% for base rate loans. There were no direct borrowings or letters of credit 
outstanding as of December 31, 2013. Commitment fees for the bridge facility were $0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 
2013. 

The covenants in the bridge facility are substantially similar to those in our unsecured revolving line of credit. As of December 
31,2013, we are in compliance with our fmaneial debt covenants. 

(13) Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt consisted ofthe following (in thousands): 

~Uni~9IIre1:i!1j"bi:j'.. . ...•..... .....>, ...... '. 
Unsecured Revolving Line of Credit 
1Secuned';D~bt:'i' '..<);' c', .,>;, ; •• ' .. .,-.••.• >. ,',:,,' 
Mortgage bonds~ . 

~\,-.. 
7;f;'~< T:,','~ 

December 31, 
Due 2013 2012 

;·S'Qu!hnilakota-'-'i(;105%·:i ..... ~::.; ":,.' .....•.•. ', .. ' .• :: ;·L);'F{~;i';:;~'.I201~·i;<.,!J~:·55;qOO';~?:,·f2··:'55;OO0 .. 
South Dakota:":':5.6J'Yo· .' 2025 64,000 '64,000' 

~$c.i~till1Dal{Qfa.c:;I",r5%.:.>:::::;:~ ·;Ci::. ' >. ::2042, <ii, '<'3jQ;QOq?,:,' 30;000: 
South Dakota-4.30% 2052 20,000 "20,000' 
~south:JDiikota4j85%';.···. '.' 0,....:·':.5: :;·.L2043;. . ·····"50;000 .• ,.. '.:.....::. 
Montana~.04% . ... . •..•.. 2016 '150,060 150,060 
jMontana:j63~% .2019. :250iOOO'" :250;000 
Montana-5.71 % 2039 55,000 55,000 

;MoDtana.5ml% ':~:' ·••• •. '.;.:2025. .'1:61\000,.,5161 • .000 
Montana-4.l5% 2042 60,000 60,000 
'Monlana-430%...'.·2052Mn;000 ':40,000 
Montana-4.85% 2043 15,000 
·Montan'I'-'3:Q9.% .. . . . :2028.. .3:');000: '.-
Pollution control obligatiolls­

··Mcintana4:·65%·.·. '.' . 
Other Long Term Debt: 

c:Discounton:NotesiandiBonds' 

Secured Debt 

First Mortgage BOllds ami Pollutioll COlltrolObligatiolls 

. .:2023 
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The South Dakota Mortgage Bonds are a series of general obligation bonds issued under our South Dakota indenture. All of such 
bonds are secured by substantially all of our South Dakota and Nebraska electric and natural gas assets. 

The Montana First Mortgage Bonds and Montana Pollution Control Obligations are secured by substantially all of our Montana 
electric and natural gas assets. 

In December 2013, we issued $65 million aggregate principal amount of Montana and South Dakota First Mortgage Bonds at a 
fixed interest rate of 4.85% maturing in 2043. At the same time, we also issued $35 million aggregate principal amount of Montana 
First Mortgage Bonds at a fixed interest rate of 3.99% maturing in 2028. The bonds are secured by our electric and natural gas assets 
in the respective jurisdictions. The bonds were issued in transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act 
of 1933, as amended. Proceeds were used to fund a portion of our investment growth opportunities. 

As of December 3 I, 2013, we are in compliance with Our fmancial debt covenants. 

Maturities of Long-Term Debt 

The aggregate minimum principal maturities of long-term during the next five years are zero in 2014 and 2015, $150.0 million in 
2016, zero in 2017 and $55.0 million in 2018. 

(14) Related Party Transactions 

Accounts receivable from and payables to associated companies primarily include intercompany billings for direct charges, 
overhead, and income tax obligations. The following table reflects our accounts receivable from and accounts payable to associated 
companies (in thousands): 

December 31, December 31, 
2013 2012 

;.\ccdif;'fsiRe"e'iv~I@f'rom,*ssocialeiliC()n1paD:iei:; .' ··.·i .:;" 
130 $ Havre Pipeline Compa~y, LLC $ ......... . 

;. c.;;~J\ioithi\\(es~"rIi~er:Vjc~§iIbTic::-: -.:. • .,,,;:;.; :.~ ;:~:;. • '<.",,::;; _"';;2;926 
Risk Ltd. 18 18 

Accounts Payable to AssociatedCo~panies: 
-·'NortllWeiiem:Senfices;if:!J.oC·· '; 
'. ,- -,y--"--" -'_. - ' -",-. - ,.","". 

(15) Income Taxes 

Our effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory tax rate of35% primarily due to the regulatory impact of flowing through 
federal and state tax beneftts of repairs deductions, state tax benefit of bonus depreciation deductions and production tax credits. The 
regulatory accounting treatment of these deductions requires immediate income recognition for temporary tax differences of this ~e, 
which is referred to as the flow-through method. When the flow-through method of accounting for temporary differences is reflected 
in regulated revenues, we record deferred income taxes and establish related regulatory assets and liabilities. 

Deferred income taxes relate primarily to the difference between book and tax methods of depreciating property, amortizing tax­
deductible goodwill, the difference in the recognition of revenues and expenses for book and tax purposes, certain natural gas and 
electric costs which are deferred for book purposes but expensed currently for tax purposes, and NOL carry forwards. We have elected 
under Internal Revenue Code 46(f)(2) to defer investment tax credit benefits and amortize them against expense and customer billing 
rates over the book life of the underlying plant. 

The components of the net deferred income tax liability recognized in our Balance Sheets are related to the following'temporary 
differences (in thousands): 
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December 31, 
2013 2012 

ftR~~S;()-;{iiPos~~lli~rri~±it,benefii;; O., .. 'X,;,;,:!, ' •. ',,', · •• t)·· 'V ",,',:~~){{J$,Y:,?0:522 ,1"~"~~" •• 59;O9~" 
Unbilled revenue 18,136 15,942 

:~~;~~;;:!~~~r'!f~1:1~:6~r"<, 3:;82 
[Customer,advan,c",s\:," "'XQP;8!I;; ,';; <itr3\66Q.'. 
Compeusationaccruals 10,409 11,303 
!~1J:cre~it<cai:!1fol'}l'¥dti'~; '."" ,., .;' i.'··,'19;!l5't.i;;.'~iLi:,':)rq;5.~8J 
Euviroumentalliability 9,026 9,701 

':R."gulafoiYiass"ts.';', 'c,' ··•••· • .:'7;248.;'·.,·'·,. , •.. ~.,:, 
Production tax credit 3,171 
;~E,ojj)iga!lons',',: ,. . :;', .,;'h",,·;'<,. ';:"".;, ;',f.; .;i·';.,;j.:'2·;066CL~(;;,,'\l?462:, 
Property taxes 794 18,023 

!1,Z~gUl~!dh'?lialiilitier;;,;; :, •. '. ~;, ',jL;, ,';;~;;;' ·i',"~.r:i;; , "; ~~;;.:.'s;;i/' ~0'~";; i "."," ·,·',';Y(Y~~J~. .;;'jl':;'.;:r;!i20." 
Other, net 2,992 3,523 
, '.' '.,' ," ,""" " . ,"'.' " ""''''''' , ,. 5 6 

;~efe.r~e'd;max}*~~,et,;"';.;L2,,:;,'/ .,;cC ",,, .. ii:,:. <,; ".~;;.Ji;;:;'ii;S,' :{/", ,·.;12 WI '..: "".,1'481028·.' 
Excess tax depreciation (304,402) (276,453) 
~Go"awi11iamoiiiZatiolr:'" 'o?0f2~;7H~I,', "'i,;;,'~~QlJl~?],'3) 
Fia\. tiIToughdepredation ~79,0 16) (63,551) 

qReg"iilii!o;;iiiassetSC""" ;C,!.",' ;,j" .•... '.o',,:',." .• ,",,' ..••.•..• , •.. ·,.ii".''''''.'''::'' ', •. ,.,; ... ~ ... ,';:,.,' ':'.' . ,c:: :,(':, ,";,; ::',:0:::: . ·'i:. :';;:%('24',TJ73.~j ~:_" ,,,, ..• !::':';._ ",,,,"\'r',;,,~,,.;"'7.~;,",, ,.'.,' "",_,,,,,,_ .. ~. __ ... ". . .. ,_ J 

Deferred Tax Liability (506,216) (482,490) 
~D~fe~.:~at'JJ~tCJ:jiaJj~Ii~;;net:::}.l.>; :,~;:., .•.. ...A' •. ;·"j$ ···.4(S81';200) )~$" : .{(334f462) 

At December 31, 2013 we estimate our total federal NOL carryforward to be approximately $325.7 million. Ifunused, our federal 
NOL carryforwards will expire as follows: $16.3 million in 2025; $95.5 million in 2028; $23.8 million in 2029; $127.5 million in 
2031; and $62.6 million in 2033. We estimate our state NOL carryforward as of December 31, 2013 is approximately $243.5 million, 
Ifunused, our state NOL carryforwards will expire as follows: $74.0 million in 2015; $18.6 million in 2016; $101.2 million in 2018; 
and $49.7 million in 2020. We believe it is more likely than not that sufficient taxable income will be generated to utilize these NOL 
carryforwards. 

Uncertain Tax Positions 

We recognize tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-not threshold as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 
percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. 
The change in rmrecognized tax benefits is as follows (in thousands) 

mmecogriized·'TaJfIBen"fits~"tiJanu"!'Yl~· . ." 
Gross increases - tax positions in prior period 

fGross.decreases-:tax'posilionsin·:phorgpeiiod '. 
Gross increases - tax positions in current period 

:Gross,oecreaseFtaxpositionsiin'current;jleJ'iod ." . 
Unrecognized Tax Benefits at December 31 

;$. 

$ 

2013 
. :l1il;29J 

518 
.(343) 

113,466 

2012 
;$ ,\131;949 

/(1;766) 
2,391 

·.(T9;283) 
$ 113,291 

Our unrecognized tax benefits include approximately $79.0 million related to tax positions as of each of December 31, 2013 and 
2012 that, if recognized, would impact our annual effective tax rate. Jt is reasonably possible that a significant portion of our 
unrecognized tax benefits may decrease in the next twelve months. 
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Our policy is to recognize interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense. During the year ended 
December 31, 2013, we recognized approximately $0.4 million of interest in the Statements ofIncome. As of December 31, 2013, we 
have $0.4 million of interest accrued in the Balance Sheets. During the year ended December 31, 2012, we did not recognize any 
expense for interest or penalties, and did not have any amounts accrued as of December 31, 2012, for the payment of interest and 
penalties. 

In September 2013, the IRS issued fmal tangible property regulations, which includes final guidance on a safe harbor method for 
determining the tax treatment of repair costs related to electric transmission and distribution property. The regulations are not effective 
until tax years begiuning on or after January 1,2014; however, certain portions require a tax accounting method change on a 
retroactive basis, thus requiring an adjustment related to fixed and real asset deferred taxes. Based on our preliminary analysis of the 
tangible property regulations, no material adjustments were recorded during 2013. We will continue to monitor the impact of any 
future changes to the tangible property regulations on our tax positions prospectively. 

Our federal tax returns from 2000 forward remain subject to examination by the IRS. 

(16) Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 

The following tables display the components of Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), after-tax, and the related tax effects (in 
thousands) : 

__________ --'D=ec""ember 31, 

Before-Tax 
Amount 

2013 

Tax 
Benefit 

Net-or-Tax 
Amount 

Before-Tax 
Amount 

2012 

Tax 
Benefit 

Net-of-Tax 
Amount 

f.Ftr···.··.oan·iie.·sjl·.gna'!··l·;.O~IDurr.:.:a· ·d.e.:fu'sY.·
tm
':. j;e·.·:n~.·t:.! .•....... '$. ':.; .. 1 .. · .. ~.6.·.::.:.: .• ! .•.. :,·.·$·.:.:.· •• ; .•• ·.\ .•..•.. : ....•. ).:., •.• ~.: ..•.. ,$. , •..•.•••.. ....... ·,.::.:A:·.· "'~;':'i' '!$""](5~):~~ . " . ..:r66:..::'$')(;!~~~:f);,.. .....:y.:.. 'i 

Reclassification of net 
gains on derivative 
instruments to net 
income (1,188) 458 
;~Re~i~~'ffi~~ti6~~({( ;",,'~t,':_, \: ~-;~:-~~', :' "'~/.'; -''(, -t:;-'," ,<:": i;: ::"-' " 
:lIeferred:tax;]iiibiIi1!Y,ori. . ... '.: c' 

rnet,gaiiis«m:defivative:·::·.· . '" . ··f' . 
i:iiistrumenis'.,,,,:' . . .J •. .... ,--'. ..•• ',:;' 

Pension and 
postretirement medical 
liability adjustment 
".0tlte;':c()mp~ehensiv" 
}inc01n":~loss)" . 

1,568 (605) 963 (897) 344 (553) 
/' . -" ~"-); 

"$.:(2;1\39):':$ '800t$;(,1;33'1) 

Balances by classification iiicluded within AOCI on the Balance Sheets are as follows, net of tax (iii thousands): 

Foniign,currency:translafion .. . .. 
Derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges 

!Pensioniana:postrefirement:rnedimil:plans . 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 

December 31, 2013 

.'532 ;$ 
3,513 

;(1;329) 
2,716 

The following table displays the changes in AOCI by component, net of tax (in thousands): 
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DecembeJ' 31, 2012 

.366. 
4,243 

·(2;292) 
2,317 



1J3"gi)iliii:igiba!iill2e.;(i".,,;.·,.,....... ...... " 
Other comprehensive income before 
reclassifications 

(17) Operating Leases 

Gains on 
Derivative 

Affected Line Instruments 

December 31, 2013 
Twelve Months Ended 

Item in the Designated as Pension and Foreign 
Statements of Cash Flow Postretirement Currency 

Income Hedges Medical Plans Translation 
"$ .• '4"2'3 ., "$" .', . {(2'Z92) '.' ... $ .... ' ..... ' ...... ,..... ."3'66·' .• ",: ...•. '.' .. ; .... ,,>.; .•. >;, .•.. ,.... '.' 

166 

Total 
!$ .;...~;31,7 . 

$ 166 

We lease vehicles, office equipment and facilities under various long-term operating leases. At December 31, 2013 future 
minimum lease payments for the next five years under non-cancelable lease agreements are as follows (in thousands): 

Lease and rental expense incurred was $2.0 million and $2.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

(18) Employee Benefit Plans 

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans 

We sponsor and/or contribute to pension and postretirement health care and life insurance benefit plans for eligible employees, 
which includes two cash balance pension plans. The plan for our South Dakota and Nebraska employees is referred to as the 
NorthWestern Corporation pension plan, and the plan for our Montana employees is referred to as the NorthWestern Energy pension 
plan. We utilize a number of accounting mechanisms that reduce the volatility of reported pension costs. Differences between actuarial 
assumptions and actual plan results are deferred and are recognized into earnings only when the accumulated differences exceed 10% 
of the greater of the projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan assets. Ifnecessary, the excess is amortized over 
the average remaining service period of active employees. The Plan's funded status is recognized as an asset or liability in our 
financial statements. See Note 6 - Regulatory Assets and Liabilities, for further discussion on how these costs are recovered through 
rates charged to our customers. 

Benefit Obligation and Funded Status 

Following is a reconciliation of the changes in plan benefit obligations and fair value of plan assets, and a statement of the funded 
status (in thousands): 
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Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
December 31, December 31, 

2013 2012 2013 2012 
"dharige;i~lBlmefjt\(i)Jj]igatioii:i(~~,;'; .'. ;,z;L .. .. c:."., ;,,~,.,;;;;",'?.:} .... 
Obligation at beginning of period $ 609,643 $ 536,536 if 34,040 $ 32,427' 

:;;:Sei\ii~eli::qsfY~':;~':;':(. '.' ./.;: ..•.. ;, ,;, (".,,;,:::!;.,, .":,:I",;465<r::J·'L~I:~;488. ,., ,;\;?>~~54'1"" "i .• ,"; •. :slln~ 
interest cost 22,719 23,823 877 'i)67 
Actiiafial(gain)'loSi'(~'1';67il),:;;";';59,;00·1, " ,/; ir03;t5g)i/,,'2is08' 
Benefits paid (23,290) (21,275) (2,218) (2,603) 

CBen~fit§IJliga1ion;ati~n:~IO£;peiio(.,:':"'0 '>2$ ; 56'7\866, 1$ .. " " ,.609;643 ';$' 30;084,.)$. '.' .• 34;040, 
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets: 

Fa~~:%e~~f~~~~~~~ir:atlb"gin1iiJ)gqfi]lefioJI'»!$?\ ;}4~;:~bf i'1';f4!~:~~r ';$;{'I~:~~~:f~' /:;;!l1:~~~' 

:~~!!Zise~~~ntfib.U!ioiis;L/i;~zi; .... ,;>. ·,tJ~:'~~~j:i~:IEm:i~~F i" , .. '::ti:~1~}":~if~~~) 
?B~lr,~al~~;"j;HJI~,!l\assets;~~;~ricL:.O~p'eriifq;;' ."x;;;; '~$<;, '!5;16i352;,>~$',4V2;93.6 . ;$ . .. <H'8;1,83,,)$;:nsi893. 
Funded Status $ (51,514) ,,$ (136,707») (11,901) ,$ (18,147) 
;>W"'6~ntsJ~~~qgijiz~~'i;;'~he{])~I;;;;,,~i~1l;ef!~~i1si~t;ijh";;j,c;),: ··c" .... . ... , "h '.." . .. '''t . 

Current liability .:c" ••.. i, ii.,.".;' .•. :;',; .. ;;;,.· . ""''''''C(l78{f';;, ;";;""'('r:ii~~) 
·:;,;N6iic:t#i;eI!t11iab~i..tY~;,k",:;(,;7'i;" '.;"£:X: ••... !~;;;. ';1' iY

') ;;(5:1;51;4) ,;,., ,(il'36;707:). '.: ;>::0rO;17.23~' >: ";(d !lM5) 
Net amount recognized $ (51,514) $ (136,707) $ (11,901), $ (18,147) 
;:~i#~~:~,#~·r~:~~g-~i&.~~H4-$.regu._l~~o,ry~~~s~·f~~~,<!ri~i.s~~~!{ :_-::~:~-:'-J~\ : j ~~+,;-~":,;_;. J,' ",:,' . <c'_;', >;: :",/-,'.< ,,' ,,~~:j>, ~:~~~:{:_~--:-{'j\~;f~;i f;:sti.i~:~,.\<;\:,~:" '\.';} 

Prior service (cost) credit elLis], (994) 19,247 21,396 
!)!Nei'!a.ctllariamos~'··.·;.',;;:;, ·%?it:7:TrliL ;;,:IG'E6(Wj'.rg)'.·;~;')M}897)i{·"';'cr5fR;'48~) 
Amounts recognized in AOCI consist 

jL:;~~r~p_r~s~-;yiqeicri~t,,-~;~;<f£:;:~,;,~~:~:~;:--
Net actuarial gain 

-;, _'.'.'.'' ." 'i-~ __ r~~- ,;' "." -.-',"; 

",--j(~-~-~ ',.'(">:.-,-> <",:,-

The total projected benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets for the pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in 
excess of plan assets were as foIIows (in millions): 

mrgj"ct,&b"l1efitobligatiori ',.'.:;· •• '. 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
;mafr,v"lu".o~q:ilamasse~.y ..... 

Net Periodic Cost (Credit) 

Pension Benefits 
December 31, 

2013 2012 
:56').;9 j~!>' '1609:6 56:;,6 ...... 6()6.2 

:,("\7;1,9' 

The components of the net costs (credits) for our pension and other postretirement plans are as follows (in thousands): 
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Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
December 31, December 31, 

2013 2012 
tomporients;oI:Net,",_,:~:'::/:'·':<;; "<:, '\ \;. .-',S' "'~-'.';t~;~/ :;>:1', /<iJ;, .. ,. ., :i,',; ',;" . ':\;P ",,;,~, "::' ':-:C':: 

~~~;~l~!!:(etit~()2~PL'1?' 'i~:465 (\;d ;;:~;;":~'~ ''';''~~1' .. $""'} .,. 5Jr . 
hilerest,"".t' '.' ',Li' " "" ''2~i'1;I9. 'L' .... ; ;2'3;82~;I:::' /:.,,:;~::'8'm.' ···X'J.}167' 
E;q;~ct"d return' oli' p ia~ 
assets (32,491) (29,996) ".' (1,9}9) (1,0~I) 
):J'Ariior!iZatiOIiio~prior!'. .,.. """, '....... .' .,., :. '. .'. '. ',' .,." 
:'se~"ice,cost(creditJ,SL ··';:246 .. ?l',:24j;,,~: '),; (0[;998) ,. :~';'Gl;99~jt " 

Recognized actuarial 
loss 11,648 8,646 1,271 790 

N ettEefioCliclBene'fit' ;"5 ,,' 
(2oSi«Credit),,' .' .. ',;$ 

For purposes of calculating the expected return on pension plan assets, the market-related value of assets is used, which is based upon 
fair value, The difference between actual plan asset returns and estimated plan asset returns are amortized equally over a period not to 
exceed five years, 

We estimate amortizations from regulatory assets into net periodic benefit cost during 2014 will be as follows (in thousands): 

mrl0r~s,eNjceli:ost{(cfeilitt, '. ,~;/,. 
Accumulated loss 

Actuarial Assumptions 

Other 
Postretirement 

Pension Benefits Benefits 

,', :~J$"'~:;~:''2'46 .. ;,'h ',.'·';tIl998) 
2)26' 3Hi 

The measurement dates used to determine pension and other postretirement benefit measurements for the plans are December 31, 
2013 and 2012, The actuarial assumptions used to compute net periodic pension cost and postretirement benefit cost are based upon 
information available as ofthe beginning of the year, specifically, market interest rates, past experience and management's best 
estimate of future economic conditions. Changes in these assumptions may impact future benefit costs and obligations. In computing 
future costs and obligations, we must make assumptions about such things as employee mortality and turnover, expected salary and 
wage increases, discount rate, expected return on plan assets, and expected future cost increases. Two of these assumptions have the 
most impact on the level of cost: (1) discount rate and (2) expected rate of return on plan assets. 

For 2013 and 2012, we set the discount rate using a yield curve analysis, which projects benefit cash flows into the future and 
then discounts those cash flows to the measurement date using a yield curve, This is done by constructing a hypothetical bond 
portfolio whose cash flow from coupons and maturities matches the year-by-year, projected benefit cash flow from our plans. 

In determining the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets, we review historical returns, the future expectations for 
returns for each asset class weighted by the target asset allocation of the pension and postretirement portfolios, and long-term inflation 
assumptions. During 2013, we changed the target asset allocation for our pension assets from 50% equity securities / 50% fixed 
income securities to 35% equity securities / 65% fixed income securities. Considering this information and future expectations for 
asset returns, we are reducing our long term rate of return on assets assumption from 7.00% for 2013 to 5,80% for 2014, 

The health care cost trend rates are established through a review of actual recent cost trends and projected future trends. Our 
retiree medical trend assumptions are the best estimate of expected inflationary increases to our health care costs. Due to the relative 
size of our retiree popUlation (under 800 members), the assumptions used are based upon both nationally expected trends and our 
specific expected trends. Our average increase remains consistent with the nationally expected trends. 

The weighted-average assumptions used in calculating the preceding information are as follows: 
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Pension Benefits 
December 31, 

2013 2012 
ji)lscountrai~/.;::jfcf!'F. ~f..;.f4:55{4;!7,5i%·'~:5?1~i8Qc'Vo ....• 
Expected rate of return on 
assets 

rate 
in compensation levels (union) 

7.00 7.00 

3.50 3.50 

Other Postretirement Benefits 
December 31, 

2013 2012 
:,:,,:75;4:20''Vo ..... '2:25'3:29:'>'< .. • 

7.00 7.00 

3.50 3.50 

The postretirement benefit obligation is calculated assuming that health care costs increased by 8.25% in 2013 and the rate of 
increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits thereafter was assumed to decrease gradually by 0.25% per year to an 
ultimate trend of 4.5% by the year 2029. The company contribution toward the premium cost is capped, therefore future health care 
cost trend rates are expected to have a minimal impact on company costs and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. 

Investment Strategy 

Our investment goals with respect to managing the pension and other postretirement assets are to meet current and future benefit 
payment needs while maximizing total investment returns (income and appreciation) after inflation within the constraints of 
diversification, prudent risk taking, and the Prudent Man Rule of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. Each plan is 
diversified aCross asset classes to achieve optimal balance between risk and return and between income and growth through capital 
appreciation. Our investment philosophy is based on the following: 

• Each plan should be substantially fully invested as long-term cash holdings reduce long-term rates of return; 
• It is prudent to diversify each plan across the major asset classes; 
• Equity investments provide greater long-term returns than fixed income investments, although with greater short-term 

volatility; 
• Fixed income investments of the plans should strongly correlate with the interest rate sensitivity of the plan's aggregate 

liabilities in order to hedge the risk of change in interest rates negatively impacting the overall funded status; 
• Allocation to foreign equities increases the portfolio diversification and thereby decreases portfolio risk while providing for 

the potential for enhanced long-term returns; 
• Active management can reduce portfolio risk and potentially add value through security selection strategies; 
• A portion of plan assets should be allocated to passive, indexed management funds to provide for greater diversification and 

lower cost; and 
• It is appropriate to retain more than one investment manager, provided that such managers offer asset class or style 

diversification. 

Investment risk is measured and monitored on an ongoing basis through quarterly investment portfolio reviews, annual liability 
measurements, and periodic asset/liability studies. 

The most important component of an investment strategy is the portfolio asset mix, or the allocation between the various classes 
of securities available. The mix of assets is based on an optimization study that identifies asset allocation targets in order to achieve 
the maximum return for an acceptable level of risk , while minimizing the expected contributions and pension and postretirement 
expense. In the optimization study, assumptions are formulated about characteristics, such as expected asset class investment returns, 
volatility (risk), and correlation coefficients among the various asset classes, and making adjustments to reflect future conditions 
expected to prevail over the study period. Based on this, the target asset allocation established, within an allowable range of plus or 
minus 5%, is as follows: 
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Pension Benefits 
December 31, 

2013 
momestic aebt securities "" .""; ;<,2;:' '\?' ,',:;,;'L:, ":;,;,,,60;0%' ,;:;;~ 
International d"bts~cUriti"s 5.0 

2012 
:'40;0%"',;,·, 

, 10.0 .;, 

Other Benefits 
December 31, 

2013 2012 

jil;J9111esfiCi'(quiJ}ijsecuiities,;;,~1"'~;;:~;~C '~','"":,;,;8QW::(',;(" ;lIOW;; /" ;,;;;; ~?(j;O:;;,':,' ' " /50,0,\ 
International equity securities 5.0 10.0 ,,,,,,, 10.0 10.0 

The actual allocation by plan is as follows: 

NorthWestern Energy Pension 
December 31, 

2013 2012 

100.0% 100.0% 

NorthWestern Corporation 
Pension 

December 31, 

NorthWestern Energy 
Health and Welfare 

December 31, 
2013 2012 

Generally, the asset mix will be rebalanced to the target mix as individual portfolios approach their minimum or maximum levels. 
Debt securities consist of U.S. and international instruments. Core domestic portfolios can be invested in government, corporate, asset­
backed and mortgage-backed obligation securities. While the portfolio may invest in high yield securities, the average quality must be 
rated at least "investment grade" by rating agencies. Performance of fixed income investments is measured by both traditional 
investment benchmarks as well as relative changes in the present value of the plan's liabilities. Equity investments consist primarily of 
U.S. stocks including large, mid and small cap stocks, which are diversified across investment styles such as growth and value. We 
also invest in international equities with exposure to developing and emerging markets. Derivatives, options and futures are permitted 
for the purpose of reducing risk but may not be used for speculative purposes. 

Our plan assets are primarily invested in common collective trusts (CCTs), which are invested in equity and fixed income 
securities. In accordance with our investment policy, these pooled investment funds must have an adequate asset base relative to their 
asset class and be invested in a diversified manner and have a minimum of three years of verified investment performance experience 
or verified portfolio manager investment experience in a particular investment strategy and have management and oversight by an 
investment advisor registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Investments in a collective investment vehicle are 
valued by multiplying the investee company's net asset value per share with the number of units or shares owned at the valuation date. 
Net asset value per share is determined by the trustee. Investments held by the CCT, including collateral invested for securities on 
loan, are valued on the basis of valuations furnished by a pricing service approved by the CCT's investment manager, which 
determines valuations using methods based on quoted closing market prices on national securities exchanges, or at fair value as 
determined in good faith by the CCT's investment manager ifapplicable. The funds do not contain any redemption restrictions. The 
direct holding of North Western Corporation stock is not permitted; however, any holding in a diversified mutual fund or collective 
investment fund is permitted. In addition, the NorthWestern Corporation pension plan assets also include a participating group annuity 
contract in the John Hancock General Investment Account, which consists primarily of fixed-income securities. The participating 
group annuity contract is valued based on discounted cash flows of current yields of similar contracts with comparable duration based 
on the underlying fixed income investments. 

The fair value of our plan assets at December 31, 2013, by asset category are as follows (in thousands): 
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Asset Category 

l:tl.ensjon:illan .. [Ass.ets.,;,.,;'.:;," 
Cash and cash equivalents 

"E'qui!yisecunties:i~l~!:i"'.;;:,,; '. 
, ,.. USsmalllmil c~pg;:~Wih 
:·:~~X·~7W~f~~~1I(mJa5c~p;.Y.~1u~~ ;,', :::f;:.:L\ 

us large cap growth 
~:L:)l!~;la[g~:c~p:viH"'~,., .: ',X"".· "', ,.,x .... 

US large cap passive 
'Non;US2core',:{, 
, EmergiiigIll~rk,;ts 

$ 

Total 

Quoted Market 
Prices in Active 

Markets for 
Identical Assets 

Levell 

Significant 
Observable Inputs 

Level 2 

Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 

Level 3 

,-
o >~ ,., .. :> 

)J;:jx~djig~9rri.e.secUi:i!i~sl,@): ,3,;. ," '.~, .CC , ...... d, .... ". "", 

US core 82,639 
Li.::\~%P§tp~¥sJV~.2r/f; :<, :::~~:j\~~~ .:c: ·,"<,~,'",,~:·'~i~~::·"(:;·:' ::::y;, > .. ~><~'4·n~2,;r?; ".·:·,~,:'i~, ~:' i?I,": 

Long duration 24,401 
l?il1iong,ariiifioiiiliiyestll1,erifigrade" .," '.: .;';' ' 

-;:>':,:S.;;4lj;'762';': '·!;1;.'T,';'; 
24,401 

',." . Long-dUlitlon p'assive .. '"' . -, 
:':\AQP.I)ol}lltiisltc~:S.;::;)tj}i ,.iL::;,', ,},'L,:51876: :~)' ' ';;'/,')5'876; ',,; .• ,',' .. :,'.' 

Non-US passive 25,150 25:150' 
·iZ;'t*Sfive,no4g\99m()rate·;~~i,::;.",.·:~;,;;t." ". ·',·r.!:83,fl~!i;'Z';(!.':;t: ·'!;·f"L,';)··;'·;!l8~~t4;7:cF/;\· 

Participating group annuity contract 8,271 8,271 
>'.f.·.··.' ... :.'.·.:.".·.' .. ··.· •. ,.... "",",. "";"""".'''"$ '-. ,"-. -·'-::'<""".·6~·,''''35''''2'''-'''· -.'.$ '.' .•. " , ... ,-"-,,.,'.'.'. ",: '.·.·'5,"6·,,3··52 ",,$ .... !.' "",,; . "'-".' , 
.,'" ' .• : •..•• c .. , ,.l',':.,:'.::-;""'··'·' :<,,.i •. ;;. ' .. L . ,0" . ';;;'';;'' ';;'''-''-''-_ '" ". "";:;",,-' "-.;;..,:,; ........ .;;...;;.. 
Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets 

0'()~s~:a:o(hc~sh:"j:J1liv~lel'!s .·,;X:; 
Equity securities: (J) 
'fllTS:slTIalllnii!l.ic~PA~r~"'!lh: }"} 'i>: .•... , \:,' 

US small/mid cap value 
.,' ":/S&'Pl500iigilex:";,, . 

US large cap growth 
i~fJSdargec''!Iiiyalue:;~ 

US large cap passive 
':. :kl'l6n~V$£ort(>~:;'·,:;··,:,';' ,;,~,~,: --, , 

.. , .. Eme;ging'markets'" 
':F.iXecEincome,securities:i(2) .'7:' 
' .. , Passive bond market' " ... 
. ';;tTS,~ol'e,;: 

US passive 
.ILong:duratiim. ", ,.... . . 

. Lo~g duration investment grade' 
:)Lol)g:durationjpassive . 

Opportunistic 
"Non'US:passive 
Active long corporate 

1,880 
,'4'390' 

, 107' 
. '55, 

79 
"55' 
261 

·:57 
187 

;'1;'390, 
. 107 
.. 55· 
'79 

~55" 
261 
57 
187 

,18;183 :.$;:;.... ___ _ 

The fair value of our plan assets at December 3 1,2012, by asset category are as follows (in thousands): 
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Asset Category 

*~~F~,i~_~~Plan;fAssets:- .":'~ ,,:,';,,;;, ,';,::;;{:;,~,:_~' '-,-h 

Cash and cash equivalents 
i'EquilY#ecurities;i01;)·'C<,...'. , ... 

US small/mid cap growth 
'.}·VS;srri#ll1rrigrc.ap,vall!.e.· 

US large cap growth 
;;WSn'ltg~;c.~p,YljIuei.· •.. 

US large cap passive 
,,·.SNoii~DS~coJ:e ,,' .•.........•.. , 

Total 

Quoted Market 
Prices in Active 

Markets for 
Identical Assets 

Levell 

Significant 
Observable Inputs 

Level 2 

Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 

Level 3 

'Emergiiigmai-kets 
;mlXeiI~nc6meisecuri!i~s;(i)' .......• "' .. " , ,;,:,;;,t;;::.'Y;;,;:(,'i;l;, 0 ~x,,<,;,;;, 2",~;;'.:·.';·ii}'.·.., 

us core opportunistic 
':."jQ'i?;i>~fii"~,.~; ',./~'" 

Long duration 
'ii;IA(j~gi<!WaHo!,li!'v."stlllent)gr~d~ ';";~':"'" . ...:;.'7,;091:?': i' 

Long duration passive 5,239 
,',::~,~~_qij~g~~p~'~~'tY~;,:~~:,ti:·' ::r,' { :~;::~?~:S?,,:,,;: ';, j"":;}~::,:;.::,',:., ;~\ '_} ",':~!j'.;~:~f8,$_QC;~:::J;~~-; :::Lj'):~lF' ,;~;'~L;;- '.:,',,"~~:,~"~{;~':'~ :\~:, ~(j1856.t:~{'.;; '~;~:,i,! ':/;?:' , ~'i:' .\:':',J;-'_" ;' 

Active long corporate 18,54018,540'" 
; 'J:R~nicjpaprig!iiJ:94jl)~~Ui~'ciontract .• i\· :,:,,:../,9,;538';''1:::'' '. ..~ . :,;,X; ;;9;53'6;' ,.; .:.i.· ,. . ........ . ......:c'. 

$ 

i.('jih~d~6str:,tir.~m.~iit;;B.;riifil1~I" . .;i~.s~~t~;; 
Cash and cash equivalents .... :$' 
!EqilitY,seciiriiies:~E10. '.: . 

US small/mid cap growth 
:;i~:OSis!p.aIlirrlitli"~jJ,vaJue'::.,,,',. .. 

S&P 500 iodex 
1.;;,T'l$!1@!;~;dajlfgJ:o:v;th;' ... ;~;;.!. 

US large cap value 
:JUSiIani~lCapll'assi"e.: .. ;.':.;.,. ,\.' 

Non-US core 
:Emer'girjgdi!ark"ts:\.· . 
Fixed income securities: 
').}Pa~*iv~!pona;matket .. ' 

US core opportunistic 
m~;passive . 
Long duration 

' ....• JLorig<dwatio~;investmentgraae.· 
Long duration passive 

. ..;Non"US;passive 
Active long corporate 

472,936 $ $ 472,936::;.$ ____ _ 
" ':;, .{'_: ';, ~'\_ ,: ,_;' ,-"'",,,-" . ; , " .- ~.;:;, ,,'M ',,/,' _, ", ;':,-',,', ··533·'···· . '.'" •.. ;;.: $"<:' ',.' 5il" ;;.; :.;.; .. '; .. ' 

1;205,; . 
4,440 
'\138 .. 

16 
:2;1. 
16 

;124' 
53 

~-:$.1;:205 >' ,:;«:: ,,; ',;'';' -
. 4,440" 

.;,]'38 
16 

.:2·1 
16 

.\124' 
53 

;15;893 '$ 
,::;.;...;..;.,;,.---

(I) This category consists of active and passive managed equity funds, which are iovested in multiple strategies to diversifY risks and 
reduce volatility, 

(2) This category consists of investment grade bonds ofissuers from diverse industries, debt securities issued by international, 
national, state and local governments, and asset-backed securities, This includes both active and passive managed funds. 
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For further discussion ofthe three levels of the fair value hierarchy see Note 11 - Fair Value Measurements. 

Cash Flows 

In accordance with the Pension Protection Act of2006 (PPA), and the relief provisions ofthe Worker, Retiree, and Employer 
Recovery Act of2008 (WRERA), we are required to meet minimum funding levels in order to avoid required contributions and 
benefit restrictions. We have elected to use asset smoothing provided by the WRERA, which allows the use of asset averaging, 
including expected returns (subject to certain limitations), for a 24-month period in the determination of funding requirements. 

Based on the assumptions allowed under the PPA, WRERA, Treasury guidance and IRS guidance, we estimate that our minimum 
annual required contribution for 2014 will be approximately $10.2 million. Additional legislative or regulatory measures, as well as 
fluctuations in financial market conditions, may impact these funding requirements. 

Due to the regulatory treatment of pension costs in Montana, pension expense through 2012 was calculated using the average of 
our actual and estimated funding amounts from 2005 through 2012. Pension expense for 20 13 was based on actual contributions to the 
plan. Annual contributions to each of the pension plans are as follows (in thousands): 

2013 2012 

We estimate the plans will make future benefit payments to participants as follows (in thousands): 

2014 
'20;1'5" \'Y 

20i6 
:20117 <.:::: i> 
2018 
C20~£)'20:z.3\·· ., 

Defined Contribution Plan 

, , ,,'," .~\::"'-> -~o.thet:-':i-··:) 

-5P'~~~i~;n~i~:~:~-rit~~:~~: ~,;}~t?:;:~~~~~~~'~:. 
$ 26,648 $ 3,585 

;'; ;:27/;85'5'::;:", 'i~;'4 Q4, 
29,850 3,388 

;3'l;Ql(j: '.'; " "3;233 
32,472 3,082 

"182;2:1:f·: ..... ...;'12;107, 

Our defined contribution plan permits employees to defer receipt of compensation as provided in Section 401 (k) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. Under the plan, employees may elect to direct a percentage of their gross compensation to be contributed to the plan. 
We contribute various percentage amounts of the employee's gross compensation contributed to the plan. Matching contributions for 
the year ended December 31,2013 and 2012 were $7.8 million and $7.2 million, respectively. 

(19) Stock-Based Compensation 

We grant stock-based awards through our 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP), which includes restricted stock awards and 
performance share awards. As of December 31, 2013, there were 662,507 shares of common stock remaining available for grants. The 
remaining vesting period for awards previously granted ranges from one to five years if the service and/or performance requirements 
are met. Nonvested shares do not receive dividend distributions. The long-term incentive plan provides for accelerated vesting in the 
event of a change in control. 
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We account for our share-based compensation arrangements by recognizing compensation costs for all share-based awards over 
the respective service period for employee services received in exchange for an award of equity or equity-based compensation. The 
compensation cost is based on the fair value of the grant on the date it was awarded. 

Restricted Stock and Performance Share Awards 

Performance share awards were granted under the 2005 LTIP during 2013 and 2012. With these awards, shares will vest if, at the 
end of the three-year performance period, we have achieved certain performance goals and the individual remains employed by us. 
The exact number of shares issued will vary from 0% to 200% of the target award, depending on actual company performance relative 
to the performance goals. These awards contain both a market and performance based component. The performance goals for these 
awards are independent of each other and equally weighted, and are based on two metrics: (i) cumulative net income and average 
return on equity; and (ii) total shareholder return (TSR) relative to a peer group. 

Fair value is determined for each component of the performance share awards. The fair value of the net income component is 
estimated based upon the closing market price of our common stock as of the date of grant less the present value of expected 
dividends, multiplied by an estimated performance multiple determined on the basis of historical experience, which is subsequently 
trued up at vesting based on actual performance. The fair value of the TSR portion is estimated using a statistical model that 
incorporates the probability of meeting performance targets based on historical returns relative to the peer group. The fair value of 
restricted stock is measured based upon the closing market price of our common stock as of the date of grant less the present value of 
expected dividends. The following summarizes the significant assumptions used to determine the fair value of performance shares and 
related compensation expense as weH as the resulting estimated fair value of performance shares granted: 

\Ri~K~free1fu.tere~tiiat~,;~.· ... ·.; •. · 
Exp~cted life, in years 
~Expebied;volatilitY!',. ;.c: •. , 
Dividend yield 

2013 2012 

. ". '.:.::.:.:::. . :.'OMfI%".~:: •.• " ':',":,. '038% 
3 3 

>;···'t6'3%.to'294%· ....::-: \":20:2%~t<>'3'4:2% ,.:..... " 3.90// '<Ow. • 4.1 % 

The risk-free interest rate was based on the U.S. Treasury yield ofa three-year bond at the time of grant. The expected term of the 
performance shares is three years based on the performance cycle. Expected volatility was based On the historical volatility for the 
peer group. Both performance goals are measured over the three-year vesting period and are charged to compensation expense over 
the vesting period based on the number of shares expected to vest. 

A summary of non vested shares as of and changes during the year ended December 31, 2013, are as foHows: 

Bf1g~g~~on~este(hgi-atit~! 
Granted 

Wested. 
Forfeited 

Remamirjg:noi1Vestea~grant~' -, 

Performance Share Awards 
Weighted-Average 

Grant-Date 

;t100;40~):20:48 
(1,299) 25.33 

. H73,646·'$.· :29;.14 
~--=;.;;....;...-

Restricted Stock Awards 

Shares 

Weighted-Average 
Grant-Date 
Fair Value 

U;000.'?$ '.'.: ".' /24.7.7 
2,500 35.78 

. '(3;500) 32,63 

- :$ 
~...;...........;........'""-

We recognized compensation expense of $2.4 million and $2.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively, and a related income tax benefit of$1.5 million and $0.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. As of December 31, 2013, we had $3.0 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to the nonvested portion of 
outstanding awards, which is reflected as other paid-in capital in our Balance Sheets. The cost is expected to be recognized over a 
weighted-average period of2.3 years. The total fair value of shares vested was $2.2 million and $2.0 million for the years ended 
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

RetirementlRetention Restricted Share Awards 
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In December 201l, an executive retirement I retention program was established that provides for the annual grant of restricted 
share units. These awards are subject to a five-year performance and vesting period. The performance measure for these awards 
requires net income for the calendar year of at least three ofthe five full calendar years during the performance period to exceed net 
income for the calendar year the awards are granted. Once vested, the awards will be paid out in shares of common stock in five equal 
annual installments after a recipient has separated from service. The fair value of these awards is measured based upon the closing 
market price of our common stock as of the date of grant less the present value of expected dividends. 

A summary of non vested shares as of and changes during the year ended December 31, 2013, are as follows: 

g13~giniiiIigal"nyegteit,ga~ts.··.··· .•..•. ,., 
Granted 

rt ;¥~_~!e_gf::n.;:: ~;.:2/.t;';::~~ C8i:~'~:'~~'~cS~_ .. ,'. 
Forfeited 

iiRemaiililig!llgiiy~sii'4{gr~n~i·".· ••. ; ..• 

Director's Deferred Compensation 

Weighted-Average Grant­
Date 

Nonemployee directors may elect to defer up to 100% of any qualified compensation that would be otherwise payable to him or 
her, subject to compliance with our 2005 Deferred Compensation Plan for Nonemployee Directors and Section 409A ofthe Internal 
Revenue Code. The deferred compensation may be invested in NorthWestern stock or in designated investment funds. Compensation 
deferred in a particular month is recorded as a deferred stock unit (DSU) on the first ofthe following month based on the closing price 
of NorthWestern stock or the designated investment fund. The DSUs are marked-to-market on a quarterly basis with an adjustment to 
director's compensation expense. Based on the election of the nonemployee director, following separation from service on the Board, 
other than on account of death, he or she shall be paid a distribution either in a lump sum or in approximately equal installments over a 
designated number of years (not to exceed 10 years). During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, DSUs issued to members 
of our Board totaled 33,837 and 31,801, respectively. Total compensation expense attributable to the DSUs during the years ended 
December 31, 2013 and 2012 was approximately $3.6 million and $0.9 million, respectively. 

(20) Common Stock 

We have 250,000,000 shares authorized consisting of200,000,000 shares of common stock with a $0.01 par value and 50,000,000 
shares of preferred stock with a $0.01 par value. Of these shares, 2,265,957 shares of common stock are reserved for the incentive plan 
awards. For further detail of grants under this plan see Note 19 - Stock-Based Compensation. 

In April 2012, we entered into an Equity Distribution Agreement pursuant to which we may offer and sell shares of our common 
stock from time to time, having an aggregate gross sales price of up to $100 million. During 2013, we issued 1,381,494 shares of our 
COmmon stock at an average price of$41.61 per share, for net proceeds of$56.8 million. During the three months ended 
December 31, 2013, we issued 278,914 shares at an average price of$46.17, for net proceeds of$12.7 million, which is net of sales 
commissions of approximately $129,000, and other fees. 

Repurchase of Common Stock 

Shares tendered by employees to us to satisfy the employees' tax withholding obligations in connection with the vesting of 
restricted stock awards totaled 34,552 and 22,789 during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and are reflected 
in treasury stock. These shares were credited to treasury stock based on their fair market value on the vesting date. 

(21) Commitments and Contingencies 

Qualifying Facilities Liability 
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Our QF liability primarily consists of unrecoverable costs associated with three contracts covered under the Public Utility 
Regulatory Policies Act. The QFs require us to purchase minimum amounts of energy at prices ranging from $74 to $136 per MWH 
through 2029. Our estimated gross contractual obligation related to the QFs is approximately $1.1 billion through 2029. A portion of 
the costs incurred to purchase this energy is recoverable through rates, totaling approximately $0.9 billion through 2029. The present 
value of the remaining QF liability is recorded in our Balance Sheets as a regulatory disallowance liability pursuant to ASC 980. The 
following summarizes the change in the QF liability (in thousands): 

~~gffii}t~w'~ffJl~bJHtY~ :;:'~'~<,:':':_,-~,:':, ~j :-:,~", ,_ 
Gain on CELP arbitration decision 

L:;~1!~~.cqYc::(~'4!~,~2~t::)2;\:( ::'i,.:-
interest expense 

:Eri~ii!gll~ E!]iallij~fY};';:2J::,~;;,;: '., ;' 

December 31, 

See Note 3 - Acquisitions and Significant Events for additional discussion related to the adjustment of the QF liability related to the 
CELP arbitration decision in 2012. 

The following summarizes the estimated gross contractual obligation less amounts recoverable through rates (in thousands): 

2016:,' '.' > •• 
2017 . 
20JiS'"c" . 
Ther~after 

Long Term Supply and Capacity Purchase Obligations 

Gross Recoverable 
Obligation Amounts Net 

)$,: .. :,g:2~~, )$ '" .. ;5q;Q;l5; }~.: ·)pq58 
69,606 56,598 13,008 

'" '., :·<'.;·::1:g5~8... .... '. :'~5iZ,:1'88. ,; ;.'.';:}1!lJ.f4').O 
73,622 .,. 57,789""'" 15,833 

:~:'.175;68.g:. 58f40.l;:;..'lt7;287; 
724,574 . 567,iis . ". YS7,359 

';:$;'" :il\082,BHiJ:.;i$:: 1858.;216' :$,,':'229;1'55' 

We have entered into various commitments, largely purchased power, coal and natural gas supply and natural gas transportation 
contracts. These commitments range from one to 28 years. Costs incurred under these contracts were approximately $379.4 million 
and $340.8 million for the years ended December 31,2013 and 2012, respectively. As of December 31, 2013, our commitments under 
these contracts are $305.8 million in 2014, $202.6 million in 2015, $160.7 million in 2016, $136.7 million in 2017, $108.6 million in 
2018, and $1,143.4 million thereafter. These commitments are not reflected in our Financial Statements. 

Environmental Liabilities 

The operation of electric generating, transmission and distribution facilities, and gas gathering, transportation and distribution 
facilities, along with the development (involving site selection, environmental assessments, and permitting) and construction of these 
assets, are subject to extensive federal, state, and local environmental and land use laws and regulations. Our activities involve 
compliance with diverse laws and regulations that address emissions and impacts to the environment, including air and water, 
protection of natural resources, avian and wildlife. We monitor federal, state, and local environmental initiatives to determine potential 
impacts on our financial results. As new laws or regulations are implemented, our policy is to assess their applicability and implement 
the necessary modifications to our facilities or their operation to maintain ongoing compliance. 

Our environmental exposure includes a number of components, including remediation expenses related to the cleanup of current 
or former properties, and costs to comply with changing environmental regulations related to our operations. At present, the majority 
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of our environmental reserve relates to the remediation of former manufactured gas plant sites owned by us. We use a combination of 
site investigations and monitoring to formulate an estimate of environmental remediation costs for specific sites. Our monitoring 
procedures and development of actual remediation plans depend not only on site specific information but also on coordination with the 
different environmental regulatory agencies in our respective jurisdictions; therefore, while remediation exposure exists, it may be 
many years before costs are incurred. 

Our liability for environmental remediation obligations is estimated to range between $27.3 million to $35.0 million, primarily for 
manufactured gas plants discussed below. As of December 3 1,2013, we have a reserve of approximately $29.9 million, which has not 
been discounted. Environmental costs are recorded when it is probable we are liable for the remediation and we can reasonably 
estimate the liability. Over time, as costs become determinable, we may seek authorization to recover such costs in rates or seek 
insurance reimbursement as applicable; therefore, although we cannot guarantee regulatory recovery, we do not expect these costs to 
have a material effect on our fmancial position or results of operations. 

Mallufactured Gas Plallts - Approximately $23.3 million of our environmental reserve accrual is related to manufactured gas 
plants. A formerly operated manufactured gas plant located in Aberdeen, South Dakota, has been identified on the Federal 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Information System list as contaminated with coal tar residue. 
We are currently conducting feasibility studies and implementing remedial actions at the Aberdeen site pursuant to work plans 
approved by the South Dakota Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR). Our current reserve for remediation costs 
at this site is approximately $12.0 million, and we estimate that approximately $9.0 million ofthis amount will be incurred during the 
next five years. 

We also own sites in North Platte, Kearney and Grand Island, Nebraska on which former manufactured gas facilities were 
located. In February 201 I, the Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality (NDEQ) completed an Abbreviated Preliminary 
Assessment and Site Investigation Report for Grand Island, which recommended additional ground water testing. In April of20 12, we 
received a letter from NDEQ regarding a recently completed Vapor Intrusion Assessment Report and an invitation to join NDEQ's 
Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP). We declined NDEQ's offer to join its VCP and committed to conducting a limited soil vapor 
investigation, which was completed in July 2012. We are currently working independently to fully characterize the nature and extent 
of impacts associated with the Grand Island former manufactured gas plant as well as the North Platte and Kearney sites. Our reserve 
estimate includes assumptions for site assessment and remedial action work. At present, we cannot determine with a reasonable degree 
of certainty the nature and timing of any risk-based remedial action at our Nebraska locations. 

In addition, we own or have responsibility for sites in Butte, Missoula and Helena, Montana on which former manufactured gas 
plants were located. An investigation conducted at the Missoula site did not require remediation activities, but required preparation of 
a groundwater monitoring plan. The Butte and Helena sites were placed into the Montana Department of Environmental Quality 
(MDEQ) voluntary remediation program for cleanup due to soil and groundwater impacts. Voluntary soil and coal tar removals were 
conducted in the past at the Butte and Helena locations in accordance with MDEQ requirements. We have conducted additional 
groundwater monitoring at the Butte and Missoula sites and, at this time, we believe natural attenuation should address the conditions 
at these sites; however, additional groundwater monitoring will be necessary and additional monitoring wells will be installed at the 
Butte site. Monitoring of groundwater at the Helena site is ongoing and will be necessary for an extended period of time. At this time, 
we cannot estimate with a reasonable degree of certainty the nature and timing of risk-based remedial action at the Helena site or if 
any additional actions beyond monitored natural attenuation will be required. 

Global Climate Change - National and international actions have been initiated to address global climate change and the 
contribution of emissions of greenhouse gases (GHG) including, most Significantly, carbon dioxide. These actions include legislative 
proposals, Executive and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) actions at the federal level, actions at the state level, and private 
party litigation relating to GHG emissions. Coal-fired plants have come under particular scrutiny due to their level ofGHG emissions. 
We have joint ownership interests in four electric generating plants, all of which are coal fired and operated by other companies. We 
have undivided interests in these facilities and are responsible for our proportionate share of the capital and operating costs while 
being entitled to our proportionate share of the power generated. 

While numerous bills have been introduced that address climate change from different perspectives, including through direct 
regulation of GHG emissions, the establishment of cap and trade programs and the establishment of Federal renewable portfolio 
standards, Congress has not passed any federal climate change legislation and we cannot predict the timing or form of any potential 
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legislation. In the absence of such legislation, EPA is presently regulating GHG emissions of the very largest emitters, including large 
power plants, under the Clean Air Act, and specifically under the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) pre-construction 
permit and Title V operating permit programs. 

On January 8, 2014, the EPA reproposed New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) that specify permissible levels of GHG 
emissions from newly-constructed fossil fuel-fired electric generating units. As directed by President Obama's June 25, 2013, Climate 
Action Plan, the EPA also intends to establish, pursuant to Section 111(d) of the Clean Air Act, carbon dioxide emissions standards 
for existing fossil fuel fired electric generating units. EPA plans to propose regulations and guidelines addressing GHG emissions for 
existing units by June 1,2014, and finalize those guidelines by June 1,2015. States must then submit their individual plans for 
redUCing power plants' GHG emissions to EPA by June 30, 2016. Thus, it is possible that existing power plants may be required to 
comply with GHG performance standards as soon as July 2016. 

The U.S. Supreme Court is expected to hear oral arguments on February 24,2014 on the challenge to EPA's GHG regulations, 
including the Tailoring Rule which limits the sources subject to GHG permitting requirements to the largest fossil-fueled power 
plants. It is conceivable that the Court could invalidate EPA's PSD and Title V Tailoring Rule, but still leave power plants subject to 
anticipated new and existing source performance standards for GHG. 

Physical impacts of climate change may present potential risks for severe weather, such as floods and tornadoes, in the locations 
where we operate or have interests. Furthermore, requirements to reduce GHG emissions from stationary sources could cause us to 
incur material costs of compliance and increase our costs of procuring electricity. In addition, we believe future legislation and 
regulations that affect GHG emissions from power plants are likely, although technology to efficiently capture, remove and/or 
sequester such emissions may not be available within a time frame consistent with the implementation of such requirements. We 
cannot predict with any certainty whether these risks will have a material impact on our operations. 

Coal Combustioll Residuals (CCRs) - In June 20 I 0, the EPA proposed two approaches to regulating the disposal and 
management ofCCRs under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). CCRs include fly ash, bottom ash and scrubber 
wastes. Under one approach, the EPA would regulate CCRs as special wastes subject to regulation under subtitle C, the hazardous 
waste provisions, ofRCRA. This approach would have significant impacts on coal-fired plants, and would require plants to retrofit 
their operations to comply with hazardous waste requirements from the generation of CCRs and associated waste waters through 
transportation and disposal. This could also have a negative impact on the beneficial use of CCRs and the current markets associated 
with such use. The second approach would regulate CCRs as a solid waste under Subtitle D ofRCRA. This approach would only 
affect disposal, most significantly any wet disposal, of CCRs. In a January 2014 consent decree in the case Appalachian Voices v. 
McCarthy, the EPA agreed to take final action with respect to the CCR regulations by December 19, 2014. In addition, legislation has 
been introduced in Congress to regulate coal ash. We cannot predict at this time the final requirements of any CCR regulations or 
legislation and what impact, if any, they would have on us, but the costs of complying with any such requirements could be 
significant. 

Water Intakes and Discharges - Section 316(b) of the Federal Clean Water Act (CWA) requires that the location, design, 
construction and capacity of any cooling water intake structure reflect the "best available technology" for minimizing environmental 
impacts. Permits required for existing facilities are to be developed by the individual states using their best professional judgment until 
the EPA takes action to address several court decisions that rejected portions of previous rules and confmned that the EPA has 
discretion to consider costs relative to benefits in developing cooling water intake structure regulations. In March 20 II, the EPA 
proposed a rule to address impingement and entrainment of aquatic organisms at existing cooling water intake structures. Pursuant to a 
settlement agreement, the EPA was required to take final action on the regulations by January 14, 2014, but the EPA did not meet the 
settlement deadline and it is working to complete the final rule for cooling water intakes as soon as possible. When a final rule is 
issued and implemented, additional capital andlor increased operating costs may be required. The costs of complying with any such 
final water intake standards are not currently determinable, but could be significant. 

In April 2013, the EPA proposed CWA regulations to address mercury, arsenic, lead, and selenium in water discharged from 
power plants. The proposed regulations include a variety of options for whether and how these different waste streams should be 
treated. The EPA is expected to evaluate comments on all of these options prior to enacting fmal regulations. Under the proposed 
approach, new requirements for existing power plants would be phased in between 2017 and 2022. The EPA also announced its 
intention to align this CW A rule with the related rule for CCRs discussed above. The EPA is under a consent decree to take final 
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action by May 22,2014. The EPA estimates that over half of the existing power plants will not incur costs under any of the proposed 
options because many power plants already have the technology and procedures in place to meet the proposed pollution control 
standards; however, it is too early to determine whether tlie impacts of these rules will be material. 

Clean Air Act Rules alUl Associated Emission Control Equipment Expenditures 

The EPA has proposed or issued a number of rules under different provisions of the Clean Air Act that could require the 
installation of emission control equipment at the generation plants where we have joint ownership. 

The Clean Air Visibility Rule was issued by the EPA in June 2005, to address regional haze in national parks and wilderness 
areas across the United States. The Clean Air Visibility Rule requires the installation and operation of Best Available Retrofit 
Technology (BART) to achieve emissions reductions from designated sources (including certain electric generating units) that are 
deemed to cause or contribute to visibility impairment in such 'Class I' areas. 

In December 2011, the EPA issued a final rule relating to Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS). Among other things, the 
MATS set stringent emission limits for acid gases, mercury, and other hazardous air pollutants from new and existing electric 
generating units. Facilities that are subject to the MATS must come into compliance within three years after the effective date of the 
rule (or by 2015) unless a one year extension is granted on a case-by-case basis. Numerous challenges to the MATS have been filed 
with the EPA and in Federal court and we cannot predict the outcome of such chaHenges. 

In July 2011, the EPA finalized the Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) to reduce emissions from electric generating units 
that interfere with the ability of downwind states to achieve ambient air quality standards. Under CSAPR, significant reductions in 
emissions of nitrogen oxide (NOx) and sulfur dioxide (S02) were to be required in certain states beginning in 2012. On December 10, 
2013, the Supreme Court heard oral arguments on the review of the D.C. Circuit's 2012 decision which vacated the CSAPR. 

In October 2013, the Supreme Court denied certiorari in Luminant Generation Co v. EPA, which challenged the EPA's current 
approach to regulating air emissions during startup, shutdown and malfunction (SSM) events. As a result, fossil fuel power plants may 
need to address SSM in their permits to reduce the risk of enforcement or citizen actions. 

In September 2012, a fmal Federal Implementation Plan for Montana was published in the Federal Register to address regional 
haze. As fmalized, Colstrip Unit 4 does not have to improve removal efficiency for pollutants that contribute to regional haze. By 
2018, Montana, or EPA, must develop a revised Plan that demonstrates reasonable progress toward eliminating man made emissions 
of visibility impairing pollutants, which could impact Colstrip Unit 4. In November 2012, National Parks Conservation Association, 
Montana Environmental Information Center, and Sierra Club jointly filed a petition for review of the Federal Implementation Plan in 
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Montana Environmental Information Center and Sierra Club have chaHenged the 
EPA's decision not to require any emissions reductions from Colstrip Units 3 and 4. At this time, we cannot predict or determine the 
timing or outcome of this petition. 

We have joint ownership in generation plants located in South Dakota, North Dakota, Iowa and Montana that are or may become 
subject to various regulations that have been issued or proposed under the Clean Air Act, as discussed below. 

South Dakota. The South Dakota DENR determined that the Big Stone Plant, of which we have a 23.4% ownership, is subject to 
the BART requirements ofthe Regional Haze Rule. South Dakota DENR's State Implementation Plan (SIP) was approved by the EPA 
in May 20 12. Under the SIP, the Big Stone plant must install and operate a new BART compliant air quality control system (AQCS) 
to reduce S02, NOx and particulate emissions as expeditiously as practicable, but no later than five years after the EPA's approval of 
the SIP. The current project cost for the AQCS is estimated to be approximately $405 million (our share is 23.4%) and it is expected to 
be operational by 2016. As of December 31, 2013, we have capitalized costs of approximately $40.5 million related to this project. 

Our incremental capital expenditure projections include amounts related to our share of the BART at Big Stone based on current 
estimates. We could, however, face additional capital or financing costs. We will seek to recover any such costs through the regulatory 
process. The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission has historically allowed timely recovery ofthe costs of environmental 
improvements; however, there is no precedent on a project of this size. 
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Based On the finalized MATS, Big Stone will meet the requirements by installing the AQCS system and using activated carbon 
injection for mercury control. In August 2013, the South Dakota DENR granted Big Stone a one year extension to comply with 
MATS, such that the new compliance deadline is April 16, 2016. New mercury emissions monitoring equipment will also be required. 

North Dakota. The North Dakota Regional Haze SIP requires the Coyote generating facility, of which we have 10% ownership, 
to reduce its NOx emissions. Coyote must install control equipment to limit its NOx emissions to 0.5 pounds per million Btu as 
calculated on a 30-day rolling average basis, including periods of start-up and shutdown, beginning on July I, 2018. The current 
estimate of the total cost of the project is approximately $9.0 million (our share is 10.0%). 

Based on the finalized MATS, Coyote will meet the requirements by using activated carbon injection for mercury control. 

Iowa. The Neal #4 generating facility, of which we have an 8.7% ownership, is installing a scrubber, a baghouse, activated 
carbon and a selective non-catalytic reduction system to comply with national ambient air quality standards and the MATS. The plant 
began incurring costs in 2011 and the project was substantially completed in 2013. Our share (8.7%) of the capitalized costs related to 
this project were approximately $22.6 million. 

Montana. Colstrip Unit 4, a coal fired generating facility in which we have a 30% interest, is currently controlling emissions of 
mercury under regulations issued by the State of Montana, which are stricter than the Federal MATS. The owners do not believe 
additional equipment will be necessary to meet the MATS for mercury, and anticipate meeting all other expected MATS emissions 
limitations required by the rule without additional costs except those costs related to increased monitoring frequency. These additional 
costs are not expected to be significant. 

See 'Legal Proceedings - Colstrip Litigation' below for discussion of Sierra Club litigation. 

Other - We continue to manage equipment containing polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) oil in accordance with the EPA's Toxic 
Substance Control Act regnlations. We will continue to use certain PCB-contaminated equipment for its remaining useful life and will, 
thereafter, dispose of the equipment according to pertinent regulations that govern the use and disposal of such equipment. 

We routinely engage the services of a third-party environmental consulting firm to assist in performing a comprehensive 
evaluation of our environmental reserve. Based upon information available at this time, we believe that the current environmental 
reserve properly reflects our remediation exposure for the sites currently and previously owned by us. The portion of our 
environmental reserve applicable to site remediation may be subject to change as a result ofthe following uncertainties: 

• We may not know all sites for which we are alleged or will be found to be responsible for remediation; and 

• Absent performance of certain testing at sites where we have been identified as responsible for remediation, we cannot 
estimate with a reasonable degree of certainty the total costs of remediation. 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Colstrip Litigation 

On March 6, 2013, the Sierra Club and the MEIC (Plaintiffs) filed suit in the United States District Court for the District of 
Montana against the six individual owners of Colstrip, including us, as well as the operator or managing agent of the station. On 
September 27,2013, Plaintiffs filed an Amended Complaint for Injunctive and Declaratory Relief. The original complaint included 39 
claims for relief based upon alleged violations ofthe Clean Air Act and the Montana State Implementation Plan. The Amended 
Complaint drops claims associated with projects completed before 2001, the Title V claims and the opacity claims. There are now a 
total of23 claims. 

In the Amended Complaint, Plaintiffs have identified physical changes made at Colstrip between 2001 and 2012, which they 
allege have increased emissions ofS02, NOx and particulate matter and were "major modifications" subject to permitting 
requirements under the Clean Air Act. They also have alleged violations of the requirements related to Part 70 Operating 
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Pennits. Plaintiffs seek injunctive and declaratory relief, civil penalties (including $100,000 of civil penalties to be used for beneficial 
environmental projects), and recovery of their attorney fees. 

On May 3, 2013, the Colstrip owners and operator filed a partial motion to dismiss, seeking dismissal of36 of the 39 claims 
asserted in the original complaint. The motion was not ruled upon and the Colstrip owners filed a second motion to dismiss the 
Amended Complaint on October 11,2013, incorporating parts of the first motion and supplementing it with new authorities and with 
regard to new c1airos contained in the Amended Complaint. The Court has not ruled on the second motion to dismiss. 

On September 12,2013, Plaintiffs filed a motion for partial summary judgment as to the applicable method for calculating 
emissions increases from modifications. The Court has not ruled on Plaintiffs' motion for partial summary judgment. 

We intend to vigorously defend this lawsuit. Due to the preliminary nature of the lawsuit, at this time, we cannot predict an 
outcome, nor is it reasonably possible to estimate the amount or range of loss, if any, that would be associated with an adverse 
decision. 

Other Legal Proceedings 

We are also subject to various other legal proceedings, govermnental audits and claims that arise in the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of management, the amount of ultimate liability with respect to these other actions will not materially affect 
our financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. 
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Number & Title % 
Plant 

Organization $12,873 $12,873 0.00% 
Franchises and Consents 114,169 114,169 0.00% 

I 

Production Plant 
2325 Gas Leaseholds 77,594,316 23,055,107 236.56% 
2327 Field Compressor Structure 12,326 

1 2328 Field Mea & Reg Structure 262,707 
11 2330 Well Construction 4,590,996 2,726,027 
12 2331 Well Equipment 4,618,343 2,751,933 
13 2332 Field Lines 1,374,498 1,627,794 
14 2333 Field Compressor Equipment 666,736 682,240 
15 2334 & Regulating Equip. 211,157 634,885 
16 2337 
17 
18 
19 Underground Storage Plant 
20 2350 Land and Land Rights 4,830,741 4,804,300 ' 0.55% 
21 2351 Structures and Improvements 3,142,768 3,157,283 -0.46% 
22 2352 Wells 7,863,030 7,922,147 -0.75% 
23 2353 Lines 12,545,864 12,545,864 0.00% 
24 2354 Compressor Station Equipment 7,438,999 7,321,601 1.60% 
25 2355 Measuring & Regulating Equip. 3,006,774 3,006,774 0.00% 
26 2356 Purification Equipment 397,931 397,931 0.00% 

Transmission Plant 
Rights of Way 8,327,963 8,236,975 
Structures and Improvements 12,963,931 12,804,458 
Mains 196,480,041 194,620,594 
Compressor Station Equipment 23,390,873 22,496,384 
Meas. & Reg. Station Equipment 17,092,097 16,229,357 
Communication Equipment 

1 

Distribution Plant 
2374 Land and Land Rights 1,026,260 994,374 
2375 Structures and Improvements 90,524 90,524 
2376 Mains 132,313,079 126,947,999 
2377 Compressor Station Equipment 
2378 M&R Station Equip.-General 3,334,516 3,076,231 
2379 M&R Station Equip.-City Gate 
2380 Services 65,075,751 62,619,267 
2381 Customers Meters and Regulators 61,542,721 59,899,973 
2382 Meter Installations 
2383 House Regulators 
2384 House Regulator Installations 
2385 M&R Station Equip.-Industrial 97,561 97,561 
2386 Other Prop. on Customers' Premises 
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General Plant 
2389 Land and Land Rights 
2390 Structures and Improvements 
2391 Office Furniture and Equipment 
2392 Transportation Equipment 
2393 Stores Equipment 
2394 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 
2395 Laboratory Equipment 
2396 Power Operated Equipment 
2397 Communication Equipment 
2398 Miscellaneous Equipment 

Other 

Gas Plant Allocated from Common 
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 
Gas Construction Work in Progress 
Gas in Underground Storage 

Montana Electric 
Yellowstone National Park 
Montana Natural Gas (Includes CMP) 
Common 
Townsend Propane 
South Dakota Electric 
South Dakota Natural Gas 
South Dakota Common 

101,675 
2,198,785 

184,312 
9,647,178 

28,927 
5,429,479 

705,422 
3,044,542 
3,403,963 

110,097 

30,323,503 
4,900 

7,475,617 
48,401,767 

$ 2,390,960,783 
13,618,264 

677,024,230 
86,730,756 

1,519,564 
580,354,887 
161,401,195 
47,886,249 

101,675 
1,737,254 

224,964 
9,130,442 

28,927 
5,200,707 

772,009 
2,912,568 
4,104,535 

110,582 

29,845,039 
4,900 

6,580,818 
50,375,320 

$ 2,316,701,843 
13,592,613 

605,723,287 
84,766,822 

1,516,050 
492,604,252 
157,452,886 
44,774,141 

0.00% 
26.57% 

-18.07% 
5.66% 
0.00% 
4.40% 

-8.63% 
4.53% 

-17.07% 
-0.44% 

1.60% 
0.00% 

13.60% 
-3.92% 
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Functional Plant Class Plant 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Production and Gathering $31,040,315 

Underground Storage 40,032,064 

Other Storage 

Transmission 253,615,632 

Distribution 253,592,685 

General and Intangible 25,588,295 

Common 28,841,928 

Accum 

Accumulated 

2511 Mcmtclna Electric 
26IYel'lo",rstclne National Park 
27lMclnt,ma Natural Gas (Includes CMP) 

29ITo'wn~>end Propane 
30lSOlJtt Dakota Electric 
311 "nollTn Dakota Natural Gas 
321South Dakota Common 
33IAc'qUl:sltlcm Writedown 
34,11:l81Sln Creek Capital Lease 

47 

This Year 

$4,236,149 

22,306,977 

96,456,464 

114,890,916 

12,293,784 

12,169,702 

$ 946,560,375 
9,224,628 

250,184,290 
33,281,451 

729,083 
261,015,837 

72,029,599 
13,624,280 
62,208,066 
15,078,542 
1,503,510 

Last Year 

$1,664,705 

21,685,496 

93,176,120 

109,806,117 

12,561,533 

13,344,316 

$901.0l:l·~.L~H 
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This Year Last Year % Change 
Account Number & Title Montana Montana 

2 154 Plant Materials & Operating Supplies 
3 Assigned and Allocated to: 
4 Operation & Maintenance 
5 Construction 
6 Storage Plant $ 156,253 $ 137,691 13.48% 
7 Transmission Plant 1,006,572 875,257 15.00% 
8 Distribution Plant 1,872,259 1,996,315 -6.21% 
9 

11 
12 
13 Consolidated 
14 Materials and 
15 
16 Montana Natural Gas $3,035,084 $3,009,263 
1 Montana Electric 16,474,362 15,692,303 
1 Dakota 7 6, 
1 

Consolidated Materials and 
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% Capital 
Commission - Most Recent 11 Structure % Cost Rate 

1 
2 Docket Number: 2012.9.94 
3 Order Number : 724ge 
4 Effective Date : June 1, 2013 
5 
6 Common Equity 47.65% 4.67% 
7 Long Term Debt 52.35% 2.81% 
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Sch.23 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Description This year Last Year % ChanQe 

1 Increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents: 
2 Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
3 Net Income $ 93,982,666 $ 98,406,342 -4.50% 
4 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 
5 Depreciation 109,962,010 107,677,003 2.12% 
6 Amortization, Net 2,858,210 (1,676,537) 270.48% 
7 Other Noncash Charges to Net Income, Net 9,033,466 (40,823,868) 122.13% 
8 Deferred Income Taxes, Net 47,108,947 65,871,867 -28.48% 
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments, Net (334,950) (375,635) 10.83% 

10 Change in Operating Receivables, Net (26,616,918) 7,549,047 >-300.00% 
11 Change in Materials, Supplies & Inventories, Net 537,664 5,367,735 -89.98% 
12 Change in Operating Payables & Accrued Liabilities, Net 16,651,383 21,727,054 -23.36% 
13 Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) (5,049,543) (4,846,070) -4.20% 
14 Change in Other Assets & Liabilities, Net (15,444,979) 13,109,501 -217.82% 
15 Other Operating Activities: 
16 Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies (2,416,238) 10,657,063 -122.67% 
17 Change in Regulatory Assets (36,983,179) (34,461,811 ) -7.32% 
18 Chanoe in Reoulatory Liabilities . (4,719,283 (780,115 >-300.00% 
19 Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 188,569,255 247,401,576 -23.78% 
20 Cash Inflows/Outflows From Investment Activities: 
21 Construction/Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (300,103,374) (322,474,752) 6.94% 
22 (Net of AFUDC) 
23 Proceeds from Sale of Assets 3,765,819 261,793 >300.00% 
24 Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (296,337,555) (322,212,959) 8.03% 

25 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 
26 Proceeds from Issuance of: 
27 Issuance of Long-Term Debt 100,000,000 150,000,000 -33.33% 
28 Credit Facilities Borrowings - - 100.00% 
29 Issuance of Short Term Borrowings, Net 18,015,652 - 100.00% 
30 Proceeds From Issuance of Common Stock, Net 56,825,170 28,477,203 99.55% 
31 Payments for Retirement of: 
32 Capital Lease Obligations, Net (148,500) (153,358) 3.17% 
33 Repayments of Short Term Borrowings, Net - (43,999,590) 100.00% 
34 Dividends on Common Stock (57,683,552) (54,245,888) -6.34% 
35 Other Financing Activities: 
36 Debt Financing Costs (7,593,330) (943,014) >-300.00% 
37 Treasury Stock Activitv (1,041,694 (429,673' -142.44% 
38 Net Cash (Used in)/Provided by Financing Activities 108,373,746 78,705,680 37.69% 
39 Net (Decrease)Jlncrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 605,446 3,894,297 -84.45% 
40 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 9,822,114 5,927,817 65.70% 
41 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 10,427,560 $ 9,822,114 6.16% 
42 
43 This financial statement Is presented on the basis of the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
44 Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. As such, subsidiaries are presented using the equity 
45 method of accounting. The amounts presented are consistent with the presentation in FERC Form 1, plus Canadian Montana 
46 Pipeline Corporation. 
47 
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Outstanding 
Issue Maturity Principal Net Per Balance 

Descri tion Date Date AmoUi 

First Mortgage Bonds 
Series, Due 2019 03/26/09 04/01/19 $ 250,000,000 $ 247,657,313 $ 249,912,062 6.34% $ 16,514,170 

Series, Due 2039 10/15/09 10/15/39 55,000,000 54,450,000 55,000,000 5.71% 3,158,845 
Series, Due 2016 09/13/06 09/01/16 150,000,000 148,302,298 149,980,400 6.04% 9,308,114 
Sr Notes ($225M), Due 2025 05/27/10 05/01/25 161,000,000 160,075,635 161,000,000 5.01% 8,585,842 
Series($60M), Due 2042 08/10/12 08/10/42 60,000,000 59,623,329 60,000,000 4.15% 2,502,562 
Series($60M), Due 2052 08/10/12 08/10/52 40,000,000 39,748,886 40,000,000 4.30% 1,726,280 
Series($15M), Due 2043 12/19/13 12/19/43 15,000,000 14,929,953 15,000,000 4.85% 729,835 

es($35M), Due 2028 
Mortgage Bonds 

Pollution Control Bonds 
Series, Due 2023 1 04/27/061 08/01/23 1 $ 170,205,000 1 $ 

This schedule does not renect capital leases, which are comprised of Fleet Leases and the Basin Creek contract. These amounts total $107,658 and 
$31,449,475 respectively. . 
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Sch.25 PREFERRED STOCK 
Issue 

.. "" 
.. Date Shares Par Cali, Net ,Cost of P.rincipal Annual Embed .. 

Series Mo.fYr. . Issued Value Price Proceeds Money Outstandinq .'. Cost . Cost% 
1 
2 NOT APPLICABLE 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

.17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 TOTAL 
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Avg. Book 
of Shares Value Earnings Per Price! 

Outstanding Per Share Per Share Retention Earnings 

. January 37,224,836 $25.54 $37.03 $35.06 

February 37,397,001 25.80 39.20 36.88. 

March 37,805,238 25.81 $1.01 40.35 38.53 

April 37,884,938 43.14 39.57 

May 38,240,974 26.26 43.17 40.34 

June 38,448,254 26.07 0.37 41.67 38.12 

July 38,457,905 26.18 44.33 39.08 

August 38,461,118 26.35 42.99 40.05 

September 38,462,477 26.11 0.41 45.85 39.68 

October 38,463,262 26.23 47.18 43.92 

November 38,744,356 26.69 46.61 43.45 

December 38,745,624 26.60 0.67 43.96 41.31 

11 Monthly shares are actual shares outstanding at month-end. Total year-end shares are average 
31 shares for the twelve months ended December 31,2013. 
32 
33 
34 
35 
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28 
29 
30 

101 
108 

i I 

Rate Base 
Plant in Service 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Materials & Supplies 
Prepayments 
Other Additions 11 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 
Customer Advances for Construction 
Accumulated Del. Investment Tax Credits 
Other Deductions 

Major Normalizing and 
Commission Ratemaking Adjustments 

Rate Schedule Revenues 
Funding Trust Regulatory Liability 

Non-Allowables: 

$643,857,971 
(260,10","00') I 

$5,735,445 

79,422,840 

$51,019,233 
7,287,049 

26,853,199 

0 

$600,885,145 
(247,211,361 

$4,895,685 

59,820,170 

$32,973,851 
8,920,545 

28,354,267 

$2,852,044 
1,140,101 

31 Advertising 207,807 114,323 81. 
32 Dues, Contributions, Other 26,895 32,400 
33 
34 Associated Income Taxes 31 1,166,560 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 Rate Base Adjustment 

Stipulation with MCC !,.I ($11,098,508) 

11 Other additions includes a FAS 109 Regulatory Asset that provides an offset to the accumulated 
47idef'em,d taxes. 

21 Return on Equity calculated using the capital structure approved in Docket No. D2012.9.94. 

31 Associated Income taxes include an interest synchronization adjustment based upon the approved 
52Ica~)italstructure in Docket No. D2012.9.94. 

3. 

41 Per NWEIMCC Stipulation Agreement Docket No. D2007.7.82 reflecting one-third 01 the $38.8 million 
55iiall()cated to natural gas as a rate base reduction. 



ISch.27lconl. MONTANA EARNED RATE OF RETURN - GAS 
Description This Year Last Year % Change 

1 
2 Detail - Other Additions 
3 FAS 109 Regulatory Asset 11 $44,311,907 $24,770,424 78.89% 
4 Gas Stored Underground 32,096,313 32,096,313 0.00% 
5 Cost of Refinancing Debt 2,754,414 2,953,433 -6.74% 
6 MPSC/MCC Taxes 260,206 - -
7 
8 Total Other Additions $79,422,840 $59,820,170 32.77% 
9 

10 Detail - Other Deductions 
11 Personal Injury and Property Damage $3,267,344 $1,870,308 74.70% 
12 Storage Gas Sales 2000 & 2001 11,040,849 11,461,365 -3.67% 
13 Gross Cash Requirements 12,545,006 11,087,961 13.14% 
14 Bond Refinancing CTC - GP 0 940,181 -100.00% 
15 Bond Refinancing CTC - RA 0 2,994,452 -100.00% 
16 MPSC/MCC Taxes - - -
17 
18 Total Other Deductions $26,853,199 $28,354,267 -5.29% 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Sch.28 MONTANA COMPOSITE STATISTICS - NATURAL GAS (INCLUDES CMP) 
Description Amount 

1 
2 Plant (Intrastate Only) 
3 
4 101 Plant in Service (Includes Allocation from Common) $ 707,347,733 
5 105 Plant Held for Future Use 4,900 
6 107 Construction Work in Progress 7,475,617 
7 117 Gas in Underground Storage 48,401,767 
8 151-163 Materials & Supplies 3,035,084 
9 (Less): 

10 108,111 Depreciation & Amortization Reserves 262,353,992 
11 252 Contributions in Aid of Construction 5,418,393 
12 NET BOOKC::OSTS 498,492,716 
13 
14 Revenues & Expenses 
15 
16 400 Operating Revenues 200,239,710 
17 
18 Total Operating Revenues 200,239,710 
19 
20 401-402 Other Operating Expenses (including regulatory amortizations) 127,812,285 
21 403-407 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 18,163,738 
22 408.1 Taxes Other than Income Taxes 27,714,846 
23 409-411 Federal & State Income Taxes 1,034,343 
24 
25 Total Operating Expenses 174,725,212 
26 Net Operating Income 25,514,498 
27 
28 415-421.1 Other Income 622,796 
29 421.2-426.5 Other Deductions 65,970 
30 NET INCOME BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSE $ 26,071,324 
31 
32 Average Customers (Intrastate Only) 
33 Residential 160,511 
34 Commercial 22,457 
35 Industrial 265 
36 Other (includinQ interdepartmental) 160 
37 TOTAL AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS 

- 18:3,393 
38 
39 Other Statistics (Intrastate Only) 
40 Average Annual Residential Use (Dkt) 79.4 
41 Average Annual Residential Cost per (Dkt) $8.77 
42 Average Residential Monthly Bill $57.99 
43 
44 Plant in Service (Gross) per Customer $3,857 
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' t", . "'~"'r~1 Gas, 11 

Pnnulation Industrial 

City ; 201.0 .. i-' L & Other Total 
1,150 471 76 2 549 

.. ·2 Amsterdam 180 55 9 - 64 
3 Anaconda 9,298 3,349 319 5 3,673 
4 Augusta 309 193 45 1 239 
5 Belfry 218 4 - - 4 
6 Belgrade 7,389 5,260 802 1 6,063 
7 Big Mountain - 205 33 - 238 
8 Big Sandy 598 292 69 - 361 
9 Big Timber 1,641 917 183 8 1,108 

10 Bigfork 4,270 1,365 211 - 1,576 
11 Billings 104,170 19 3 2 24 
12 Bonner 1,663 65 8 - 73 
13 Boulder 1,183 472 81 2 555 
14 Bozeman 37,280 20,539 3,236 9 23,784 
15 Browning 2,801 1,007 152 3 1,162 
16 Buffalo - 5 - - 5 
17 Butte 33,525 12,656 1,414 36 14,106 
18 Cardwell 50 17 4 - 21 
19 Carter 58 28 8 - 36 
20 Chester 847 365 133 3 501 
21 Chinook 1,203 697 128 6 831 
22 Choteau 1,684 868 171 3 1.D42 
23 Churchill 902 454 51 - 505 
24 Clancy 1,661 696 32 - 728 
25 Clinton 1,052 370 18 1 389 
26 Columbia Falls 4,688 3,335 367 3 3,705 
27 Columbus 1,893 1,074 170 6 1,250 
28 Conrad 2,570 1,117 209 13 1,339 
29 Coram 539 108 25 - 133 
30 Corbin - 1 - - 1 
31 Corvallis 976 1,158 90 - 1,248 
32 Cut Bank 2,869 44 12 1 57 
33 Deer Lodge 3,111 1,607 209 5 1,821 
34 Dillon 4,134 2,067 338 5 2,410 
35 Drummond 309 205 51 2 258 
36 East Glacier Park 363 128 47 1 176 
37 East Helena 1,984 1,965 116 2 2,083 
38 Elliston 219 96 13 - 109 
39 Essex - 79 18 1 98 
40 Fairfield 708 402 86 4 492 
41 Florence 765 1,209 76 1 1,286 
42 Floweree - 39 7 - 46 
43 Fort Belknap 1,293 349 58 - 407 
44 Fort Benton 1,464 637 156 - 793 
45 Fort Harrison - - 8 61 69 
46 Fort Shaw 280 107 11 - 118 
47 Galata - 3 - - 3 
48 Gallatin Gateway 856 167 39 - 206 
49 Garneill - 7 1 - 8 
50 Garrison 96 20 6 - 26 
51 Gildford 179 77 25 - 102 
52 Grantsdale - 23 2 - 25 
53 Great Falls 58,505 974 49 4 1,027 
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~ 
. ~ II ... ~+ ... ~, Gas, 11 "'UII 

Population Industrial 

City Census 2010 Residential & Other Total 

-, 112 44 6 - 50 

2 Hall . . - " 60 11 - 71 

3 Hamilton . 4,348 . 3,944 703 7 4,654 

4 Harlem 808 314 64 2 380 

5 Harlowton 997 526 96 2 624 

6 Havre 10,026 4,519 646 9 5,174 

7 Helena 53,457 18,058 2,406 27 20,491 
8 Hingham 118 83 31 - 114 

9 Hungry Horse 826 228 35 - 263 

10 Inverness 55 36 13 - 49 

11 Jefferson City 472 162 13 2 177 

12 Joplin 157 93 24 - 117 

13 Judith Gap 126 70 15 - 85 

14 Kalispell 19,927 11,775 2,019 16 13,810 

15 Kremlin 98 46 16 - 62 
16 Laurel 6,718 11 1 - 12 

17 Ledger - 7 - - 7 

18 Lewistown 5,901 2,943 493 10 3,446 
19 Livingston 7,044 3,993 564 14 4,571 

20 Logan 99 40 6 - 46 

21 Lohman - 2 1 - 3 

22 Lolo 3,892 1,629 96 - 1,725 
23 Loma 85 42 19 - 61 

24 Manhattan 1,520 741 103 1 845 

25 Martin City 500 117 15 - 132 

26 Marysville 80 1 - - 1 

27 Milltown - 73 9 - 82 

28 Missoula 66,788 29,880 3,790 45 33,715 

29 Montana City 2,715 750 66 - 816 

30 Moore 193 3 - - 3 

31 Philipsburg 820 415 87 - 502 
32 Power - - 1 - 1 

33 Ramsay - 40 7 - 47 
34 Red Lodge 2,125 1,851 289 7 2,147 

35 Reedpoint 193 114 14 1 129 

36 Roberts 361 163 20 - 183 

37 Rocker - 41 6 - 47 
38 Rudyard 258 132 26 - 158 

39 Ryegate 245 3 1 - 4 
40 Shawmut 42 24 4 - 28 

41 Shelby 3,376 9 3 - 12 
42 Sheridan 642 417 74 - 491 

43 Silver Star - 19 3 - 22 
44 Silverbow - 3 1 2 6 

45 Simms 354 159 17 - 176 
46 Somers 1,109 385 20 - 405 

47 Springdale 42 1 - - 1 

48 Stevensville 1,809 1,599 244 5 1,848 
49 Sun River 124 105 16 - 121 

50 Three Forks 1,869 807 127 1 935 
51 Turah 306 118 3 - 121 
52 Twin i"- 375 204 59 - 263 
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Population Industrial 

Commercial & Other 
1 Valier 71 4 
2 Vaughn 658 333 23 1 357 

3 Victor. 745 475 73 1 549 

4 Walkerville· 675 233 11 244 

5 Warm Springs 13 1 14 

6 West Glacier 227 105 42 .. 3 150 

7 Whiteifish 6,357 4,047 492 4 4,543 

8 Whitehall 1,038 681 107 2 790 
9 Whitlash 2 3 5 

10 Williamsburg 1 1 

11 Willow Creek 210 94 12 106 
12 WolfCreek 49 28 77 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

11 Customer an average 
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Utility Operations 
Executive 2 2 2 
Customer Care 106 108 107 
Finance 128 128 128 
Regulatory Affairs 29 29 29 
Distribution 583 528 556 
Transmission 197 279 238 
Supply 31 40 36 

10 Legal 16 19 18 
11 
12 
13 
14 

1/ Consistent with prior years, part time employees have been converted to full-time equivalents. 
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Electric Operations 
Elec Trans - Amps Line Upgrade 
Elec Trans - Jack-Rabbit-Big Sky 161 kV Line 
Elec Trans - NERC Facilities Compliance Clearances 230/161 
Elec Trans - Millcreek 161 KV Breaker Ring Bus Addition 

MT Elec Trans - Columbus-Chrome100KV line 
MT Elec Trans - Crooked Falls Switchyard Expansion 

9 MT Elec Trans - Dillon-Salmon 161-69 Auto Bank upgrade 
10 MT Elec Trans - Hot Springs-Anaconda 230kv CSKT permit renewJ 
11 MT Elec Distribution - YNP Communication Infrastructure 

Elec Distribution - Elec Distribution Infrastructure Plan 
Elec Distribution - Billings 8th Street Sub Ringbus 
Elec Distribution - Livingston City Sub 
Elec Trans - Yankton East 115KV Trans Source 

Other Projects < $1 Million Each MT 
Million Each SD 

Natural Gas Operations 
Gas Retail - Gas Distribution Infrastructure Plan 
Gas Trans - GTIP Bozeman East Reroute and USM living 
Gas Trans - GTIP Missoula Ben Hogan Drive reroute 
Gas Trans - Gas Trans Rock Creek exposure 

Other Projects < $1 Million Each MT 
Other I 

Common 
321Fleet and Equipment Purchases 

14 FMS MT NEW GO BUILDING 

Other Projects < $1 Million Each MT 
36111nlolurjes IT, Communications, Facilities, Cust Serv) 

I Other Projects < $1 Million Each SD NE 

Big Stone, Neal 4, Coyote partner capital 
Generation - Big Stone and Neal environmental upgrades 

All Other Projects < $1 Million Each MT 
All 1 Million Each SD 

$9,815,703 
9,479,595 
6,119,421 
3,911,374 
2,812,916 
2,619,168 
1,996,939 
1,590,225 
3,875,959 

44,872,489 
2,903,195 
1,655,167 
5,679,170 

7,022,802 
3,702,263 
1,495,983 
1,173,201 

14,317,716 

6,500,000 
8,857,308 

8,272,444 

2,721,209 

7,137,000 
750,000 

3,543,239 
37,875,499 

1,270,377 

$9,815,703 
9,479,595 
6,119,421 
3,911,374 
2,812,916 
2,619,168 
1,996,939 
1,590,225 
3,875,959 

44,872,489 
2,903,195 
1,655,167 

48,434,302 

7,022,802 
3,702,263 
1,495,983 
1,173,201 

14,317,716 

4,392,000 
8,857,308 

8,272,444 

7,137,000 
750,000 

1,270,377 
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45 
46 
47 
48 

February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 

February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 

49~~~==~~~~~ 50[! 
51 

NOT AVJ~IU'''L.t: 11 

I 
3,594,856 
2,396,136 
1,731,918 
1,028,451 

86,073 1,164,789 
1, 23,178 1,324,077 
2, 28,586 1,757,610 
2,088,519 153,731 1,742,952 
1,906,153 139,51 1,338,276 

845,672 251, 279,066 
50,295 

52 11 Data is not accumulated on a daily basis, therefore the peak day and peak day volumes are not available. 
53 
54 

1,402,830 
863,634 
471,171 

1,394,437 

Schedule 32 



Last Year 
Volumes 

This Year Last Year This Year 

? I (~,,,,,,rli,,n Pipeline 
31 f-lavl"e Pipeline 
41 E:nc~ma Pipeline 

Canadian Pipeline 
9 Havre Pipeline 

10 Encana Pipeline 
11 Intra Montana Purchase 

6,038,000 
6,331,850 
4,638,292 
1 

Avg. Commodity Avg. Commodity 

$6.2040 
2.3523 
2.2917 

$4.0230 
3.0240 
2.9860 

12~~~~~~~~~~~~ ______ ~~~~ __________ ~ __ ~~~ 
13 
14 Note: This schedule does not include company owned production. 
15 
16 
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2013 E+ Natural Gas Residential Existing Program 

2013 E+ Business Partners Program (Gas) 

2013 E+ Natural Gas Residential New Construction Program 

2013 E+ Natural Gas Commercial Existing Program 

2013 E+ Natural Gas Commercial New Construction Program 

2013 Northwest Energy Efficiency Alliance (NEEA)* 

2013 E+ Natural Gas Building Blocks Program 

.;I~~~~~:~a:particiPant is a Montana residential andfor 
2 I natural gas customer who installs eligible 

~!I~~:~~v~C:;)~I;~~e;'~:~~icon measures and receives financial 

26Ii'N,,!e: NEEA expeditures are the full 2013 NEEA costs, costs are 
not allocated by gas and electric savings amounts. 

Current Year 

$ 623,354 

$ 42,409 

$ 14,520 

$ 194,635 

$ 33,447 

$ 1,812,164 

Previous 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$50 -200.00% 0 o o 
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13lTrl,"SDOl1alion of Gas 

On System Transportation 
Off System Transportation & Storage 

Ii 

Includes Sales to Other Utilities only, as compared to Schedule 9 which includes all Sales for Resale. 
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Contracted or Most 
Actual Current Committed Total Current Expected 

Free Weatherization 13,818 2012 
10 Energy Share 

1,145,932 
1,393,000 

336,000 
1,675 

42,557 
510 

1,145,932 
1,393,000 

336,000 
1,675 

42,557 
510 

11 
12 
13 

NWE Promotion 

NWE Labor 
NWE Admin. Non-labor 

8,002 
$ 23.87 (a) 

n/a 
427 (b) 

32 Dkt 

Total savings and number of customers is reported for the combination of 2013 electric and natural gas USB funds 

Order 66798, allows NWE to track on an annual basis its Natural Gas USB expenditures and revenues 

and Natural Gas USB over or under collections. 
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Free Weatherization (Natural 
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